Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org)
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 9:21 AM

To: DBolger@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Macy's

Funny you should ask. Greg and I are having dinner in the Walnut Room at Macy's this
evening with Terry Lundgren, Macy's CEO and the entire Chicago Macy's leadership team. I
will stop to see you shortly, I am in bid book meeting right now.

From: David Bolger <dbolger@chicago2016.orgs
To: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@chicago2016.orgs>

To: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 11/7/2008 8:08:37 AM

Subject: FW: Macy's

Sego,

Any city connections into Macy's? Would really like to get Chicago

2016 merchandise in there for the holidays.

Dave

From: Valerie Waller

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 3:36 PM

To: c_heisner@hotmail.com; Lori Igleski; Mark Mitten
Cc: David Bolger
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Subject: Macy's

Just spoke to Ralph Hughes at Macy's. He continues to pitch the
opportunity of Chicago 2016 merchandise in their stores for the holidays
to the right decision makers in New York and is not getting any
traction. As you can imagine, they and all other retailers, are "under
extreme pressure" and no one can "predict how the 4th quarter is going

y
to turn out", so there is "extreme concern about taking on any new

inventory" even for a limited market idea like this.

We agreed that he would continue his follow up for this, but that the
window is virtually closed to be able to execute for the holiday season.
I did "try to pry the window back open" with the thought that we believe
that there are great opportunities to carry merchandise all next year,
given our key dates and the PR and buzz we expect to be able to

generate.

I will make the next call to him on Monday. No need for anyone else to

follow up.

P.s. This makes Accent Chicago our top priority for a retail presence

during the holidays..... Cralig, yours to pursue immediately.
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Vote to support Chicago's Olympic bid at www.chicago2016.org

Valerie Barker Waller

Chicago 2016

200 E. Randolph Suite 2016

Chicago, Illinois 60601

312-861-4907 (office)

312-861-4821 (fax)

vwaller@echicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:22 PM

To: Waleed Elgindy; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

would use the EC report response as a reason we can't be there. Work with Sego on having someone from the City
zileen and Khaled?) accept — Rosie?

rom: Waleed Elgindy

ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:19 PM

o: Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano

ubject: RE: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

hanks for the update, Lori. | will let them know we will not be able to pursue...but will still ask for the letter to the 10C
1ember.

ego, do you think this is something that the City would be willing to participate in?

hanks,
Jaleed

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:04 PM

p: Waleed Elgindy; Michael Segobiano

ubject: FW: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

ee Wally’s response below... ..

-om: wallyhayward@comcast.net [mailto:wallyhayward@comcast.net]
ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 3:22 PM

3 Lori Healey

c: Valerie Waller

ubject: Re: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd
ori,

think we need to take a pass on this one. UAE is competitive to UAL and they are official
artners with the USOC and they are also working closely with Chicago 2016 to provide us a
narter flight to Copenhagen. It seems like UAE is using us as their Marketing/PR hook to

enerate awareness for their entry into the Chicago marketplace. Unfortunately, UAE is also
ot part of United's Star Alliance program.

do think it would be apprbpriate for someone from the City of Chicago to welcome them
uring the press conference. Please let me know if you have any questions. They could be a
yonsorship player post-Oct 2nd! UAL does have first right to negotiation thru Dec 31, 10.

1anks, Wal

'ally Hayward
CC00503
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‘HICAGO 2016
1: 312.560.5793
/allyhayward@comcast.net

---- Original Message -----

rom: "Lori Healey" <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

o: "Wally Hayward" <wallyhayward@comcast.net>

ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:08:33 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
ubject: FW: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

‘ou have any thoughts here?

rom: Waleed Elgindy

ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 12:37 PM

n: Valerie Waller

¢;: mkontos; Chip Hardt; Lori Healey

ubject: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

‘alerie —

have been in touch with Etihad Airways, the official airline of the UAE, who are beginning non-stop service to
hicago on September 274 and they are willing to provide us with some good visibility at their inaugural flight event

n September ond, They are willing to have us hang up banners or signage at O’hare when they expect the 15 plane to
tive in Chicago. They have also offered to have a Chicago 2016 dignitary (i.e. PGR, Lori Healy, or other senior Bid
srson) participate in a ribbon cutting ceremony following the arrival.

tihad is fully supportive of our Bid and have even offered to have the CEO draft a letter to the IOC member in UAE.
ori Healy was invited to deliver welcome remarks at a reception hosted by the Chicago Architecture Foundation
elcoming them to Chicago (I attended in her place as she had to attend a Ward meeting) They have also been working

ith Chip and had purchased a table at the Sprint to the Finish event on Aug 12. (They had very positive feedback on
\at event btw)

he inaugural event will take place at O’Hare on Sept 2°9 to mark the arrival of the 1%t flight at 4:40pm. They will have
edia and some high level dignitaries present for a ribbon cutting around 5:30pm. The plane will then leave for the

AE around 7:45pm. Before proceeding with anything, I wanted to check with you on how best to proceed with this.. ..
1d whether or not this may pose a conflict with our partnership with United Airlines?

ny guidance you could provide would be greatly appreciated. I can swing by this afternoon if you’d like to discuss at

hanks,
Taleed

ALEED |. ELGINDY
TERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6037
+1.312.613.2615

)0 East Randolph St.
lite 2016

licago, IL 60601 USA

slgindy@chicago2016.org
vw.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Senf:  Thursday, August 20, 2009 4:04 PM

To: Waleed Elgindy; Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

ee Wally’s response below... ..

rom: wallyhayward@comcast.net [mailto:wallyhayward@comcast.net]
ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 3:22 PM

0: Lori Healey

¢t Valerie Waller

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
harter flight to Copenhagen. It seems like UAE is using us as their Marketing/PR hook to
enerate awareness for their entry into the Chicago marketplace. Unfortunately, UAE is also
ot part of United's Star Alliance program.

do think it would be appropriate for someone from the City of Chicago to welcome them
uring the press conference. Please let me know if you have any questions. They could be a
ponsorship player post-Oct 2nd! UAL does have first right to negotiation thru Dec 31, 10.

hanks, Wal

Jally Hayward

HICAGO 2016

1: 312.560.5793
rallyhayward@comecast.net

---=- Original Message -----

rom: "Lori Healey" <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

0: "Wally Hayward" <wallyhayward@comcast.net>

ent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 1:08:33 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
ubject: FW: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

ou have any thoughts here?

‘om: Waleed Elgindy

ant: Thursday, August 20, 2009 12:37 PM
»: Valerie Waller

=z mkontos; Chip Hardt; Lori Healey
ibject: Etihad Airways inaugural flight to Chicago on Sept 2nd

alerie —
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have been in touch with Etihad Airways, the official airline of the UAE, who are beginning non-stop service to
“hicago on September 22 and they are willing to provide us with some good visibility at their inaugural flight event

n September ond, They are willing to have us hang up banners or signage at O’hare when they expect the 15 plane to
rrive in Chicago. They have also offered to have a Chicago 2016 dignitary (i.e. PGR, Lori Healy, or other senior Bid
erson) participate in a ribbon cutting ceremony following the arrival.

tihad is fully supportive of our Bid and have even offered to have the CEO draft a letter to the IOC member in UAE.
.ori Healy was invited to deliver welcome remarks at a reception hosted by the Chicago Architecture Foundation
relcoming them to Chicago (I attended in her place as she had to attend a Ward meeting) They have also been working
7/ith Chip and had purchased a table at the Sprint to the Finish event on Aug 12. (They had very positive feedback on
1at event btw)

'he inaugural event will take place at O’Hare on Sept 2™ to mark the arrival of the 15t flight at 4:40pm. They will have
1edia and some high level dignitaries present for a ribbon cutting around 5:30pm. The plane will then leave for the
JAE around 7:45pm. Before proceeding with anything, I wanted to check with you on how best to proceed with this....
nd whether or not this may pose a conflict with our partnership with United Airlines?

wuny guidance you could provide would be greatly appreciated. I can swing by this afternoon if you’d like to discuss at
1L

‘hanks,
Valeed

{ALEED 1. ELGINDY
JTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6037
1+1.312.613.2615

00 East Randolph St.
uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601 USA

elgindy@chicaqo2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Sunday, August 16, 2009 10:53 AM

To: Patrick Sandusky; Jessica Fairchild; Michael Segobiano
Subject: Fw: Vancouver Story

'ego, can you forward this to Mara? Thanks

rom: Beth White

0: Lori Healey; Neil Khare; Kurt Summers; Tom Cisewski ; Doug Arnot
ent: Sun Aug 16 10:33:38 2009

ubject: Vancouver Story

Y1 - all points we can answer, but as our opposition is monitoring the media too, we expect to have this raised and be
repared to answer. On free speech - we have answered this before with the idea that our constitution requires this - we
hould make sure to add what we did for the EC to show precedent. Reason being is that they have been making a case
1at the exclusion of women's sports is a violation of Women's Rights in Canada but that the IOC has the right to
hoose which sports to hold - there by superseding that right.

(OC grip on cities grows tighter every time

‘rom no-fly zones to free-speech areas, Olympic officials want to control
vhat the world can see

y Daphne Bramham, Vancouver SunAugust 15, 2009

/hen Juan Antonio Samaranch was president of the International Olympic Committee, he demanded that those in
ie "movement" refer to him as Your Excellency.

et pretensions of grandeur aside, even under his watch the IOC never described itself as the "supreme authority” on
1things Olympic, as it did under Jacques Rogge in Vancouver's host city agreement.

nd while Rogge rejected the "His Excellency" honorific, he also spelled out in the host-city contract what creature
»mforts he requires come Games time.

o be precise, Rogge gets three multiple-screen video walls all hooked up to the international television signals of the
ames. One will be in his room at the Westin Bayshore Hotel and two others in the IOC offices at the hotel, which has
sen totally booked for the Olympic Family.

's only a small example of the growing demands the IOC puts on host cities. One is for more money. For the 2002
’inter Games in Salt Lake City, the IOC took 40 per cent of the broadcast revenue. This time, it's more than half.

"Vanoc pulls off a miracle and has a surplus, the IOC will take 20 per cent, twice the cut it demanded from Salt Lake
CC00508
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ity, which had a $50-million surplus. The IOC's share of marketing royalties from mascots and logo-wear has also
isen, to 7.5 per cent from five.

\t the same time, it has off-loaded costs.

)ne big-ticket item is the tab for all medical costs and anti-doping measures. For 2010, that's an estimated $13 million,
number that the B.C. auditor-general has repeatedly challenged as being too low. The auditor also challenged the

185 million security budget. It's now set at $1 billion. Unlike in 2002, host cities and organizing committees now pay
11 taxes, duties or indirect taxes "whether present or future" assessed to either the IOC or any third party owned or
ontrolled by the IOC on revenue generated by the Games or to competitors as a reward for their performances.

Perhaps it's because the province is on the hook for any Olympic cost overruns that Premier Gordon Campbell's
npopular harmonized sales tax won't be put in place until after the Games.) But the biggest burden the IOC puts on
ities is ever-increasing demands to protect sponsorship and marketing rights, demands that bump up against citizens'
ights and freedoms.

ike Vancouver, Salt Lake City agreed that there would be no advertising or propaganda outside the venues within
iew of television cameras or spectators watching the events. But that was the end of it. No other Utahans and
umericans faced widespread restrictions on protest signs, pamphlets, leaflets and posters.

iight years later, Vancouver's contract widened the "clean zone" beyond venues to "major access points leading to
)Nlympic venues" and the torch relay route. Those are the so-called halo areas in Vancouver's omnibus bylaw, a bylaw
1at the contract also required. That's another addition and so is the required no-fly zone.

‘he Vancouver contract says that "no propaganda or advertising is allowed in the airspace over the city and other cities
nd venues hosting Olympic events during the period of the Games."

There was a no-fly zone over the Utah capital in 2002, but only because five months earlier, New York's twin towers
ad been toppled by a terrorist attack. It's also noteworthy that Salt Lake City's total security budget was $310 million
JS. That's nearly double Vancouver's original security estimate, but only a third of the current budget.)

Vith the new, larger area for top-tier sponsors' exclusive advertising use, the [OC passed on all costs associated with
reventing, policing and prosecuting ambush advertisers, propagandists and marketers infringing on Olympic
-ademarks, including mascots.

\s detailed as the host city contracts are in some areas, there's no mention of "free-speech zones," "demonstration
ones" or "protest zones," as they were called in Beijing.

"et, the fenced enclosures for permit-paid protesters are Olympic hallmarks and remarkably similar from one city to
1€ next.

ull details of Vancouver's have yet to be released, but the zones are promised to be in high-profile locations. They
rere in Salt Lake City as well, albeit with a total capacity of 170 people. Unlike in Beijing, plenty of demonstrators
sed the Salt Lake City enclosures. Only a few were arrested including an anti-abortion activist who broke the protest-
one rules and carried a placard that said "God Bless America."

Jot that it headed off the feared riot. However, it wasn't incited by wild-eyed anti-anythings, but rather by a bunch of
runks after a beer garden closed early.

o what's in London's contract for 20127 It's impossible to know because London's freedom of information act doesn't
>quire its release. Excellent.

bramham(@yvancouversun.com

CC00509
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: Statement on Michael Scott matter

Yi

rom: David Bolger

)ent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:03 PM

0: jheard@cityofchicago.org

'c: Lori Healey; Kurt Summers; dseibel7@gmail.com; Patrick Sandusky
ubject: Statement on Michael Scott matter

elow is a proposed statement which we intend to issue about 4:30 today. Please let us know if you have any comments. Also
ttached as a Word file. Thanks.

lave

“hicago 2016 today issues the following statement:

"here have been recent media reports concerning Michael Scott, co-chair of the Chicago 2016 Outreach
\dvisory Council, and his efforts on behalf of a group of religious leaders interested in developing affordable
ousing in the Douglas Park area.

‘hicago 2016 officials, including its Chief Ethics and Governance Officer, met today with Mr. Scott to
nderstand Mr. Scott’s role. As a result of that meeting, Chicago 2016 has concluded that Mr. Scott had no
onflict of interest between his volunteer role with Chicago 2016 and his efforts on behalf of the religious leaders
eeking to improve the community surrounding Douglas Park. Mr. Scott has had no role in the determination

f venue locations, and was not involved in the decision to utilize Douglas Park for certain venues.

fr. Scott has been an invaluable member of the Chicago 2016 Committee. Working with community groups
round the city he was instrumental in the development and conclusion of a Memorandum of Understanding,
‘hich among other things, commits Chicage 2016 to certain goals relating to procurement, employment, and
ransparency should Chicago be selected to host the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games.

AVID P. BOLGER
HIEF OPERATING OFFICER
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.861.4804
+1.312.861.4896

)0 East Randolph
uite 2016
hicago, iL. 60601

solger@chicago2016.0rg
ww.chicago2016.org
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Chicago 2016 today issues the following statement:

There have been recent media reports concerning Michael Scott, co-chair of the Chicago
2016 Outreach Advisory Council, and his efforts on behalf of a group of religious leaders
mterested in developing affordable housing in the Douglas Park area.

Chicago 2016 officials, including its Chief Ethics and Governance Officer, met today
with Mr. Scott to understand Mr. Scott’s role. As a result of that meeting, Chicago 2016
has concluded that Mr. Scott had no conflict of interest between his volunteer role with
Chicago 2016 and his efforts on behalf of the religious leaders seeking to improve the
community surrounding Douglas Park. Mr. Scott has had no role in the determination of
venue locations, and was not involved in the decision to utilize Douglas Park for certain
venues.

Mzr. Scott has been an invaluable member of the Chicago 2016 Committee. Working
with community groups around the city he was instrumental in the development and
conclusion of a Memorandum of Understanding, which among other things, commits
Chicago 2016 to certain goals relating to procurement, employment, and transparency
should Chicago be selected to host the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 7:07 AM

To: Mike Murnane; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Fw: GLBT's again omitted from Chicago2016 publication

10 you know this guy?

rom: Bob Zuley

o: Lori Healey

¢: Bob Zuley

ent: Sat Jul 25 14:26:33 2009

ubject: GLBT's again omitted from Chicago2016 publication

1s. Healey,
. this past Monday's public forum held at the Center on Halsted, the Chicago 2016 delegation offered a 31-page

ooklet ("An unforgettable celebration of sport, culture and friendship") for distribution touting what they promote as
eneficial aspects that the Summer Games will bring to the City of Chicago.

nce again, this new Chicago 2016 publication omits any reference to Chicago's GLBT population, community, or
stivities.

1reviewing the contents of the book, I've located multiple references to 1994 and 1999 FIFI World Cup (soccer)
vents, the 2007 AIBA World Boxing Championships, the annual Chicago Marathon, multiple professional sporting
:ams, and yet not one reference to the Gay Games VII held in Chicago in July, 2006.

he publication also boasts references to our "dynamic mixture of cultures" and our "city's festive atmosphere” in

ting some of our most notable events such as the World Music Festival, Chicago Summerdance, Bud Billiken Parade,
eltic Fest, Grant Park Music Festival, and yet not one reference to any of Chicago's GLBT events such as Pride Fest
1d Parade, Chicago's Gay and Lesbian Hall of Fame, and other events.

7ill Chicago 2016 organizers continue to keep our proud and vibrant GLBT community in the 'closet' and
amentioned along with Chicago's other unmentionables?

ob Zuley, Chicago, IL

While we have come a long way since the Stonewall riots in 1969, we still have a lot of work to do. Too often, the
sue of LGBT rights is exploited by those seeking to divide us. But at its core, this issue is about who we are as

mericans. It's about whether this nation is going to live up to its founding promise of equality by treating all its
tizens with dignity and respect."”

Barack Obama, June 1, 2007
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:04 AM

To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: Fw: 7/23 - MCO Daily Dashboard

»an you forward to the city people, including Jill? I'm at the hospital with Em this morning, and can't make their emails come up on
1y bb. | always send it to Jackie, Kate, John D., Joan, Lisa, Mara and Jili.

rom: John Murray

o: John Murray; Kurt Summers; asg; esedler; Jaclyn Valrose; jphillips; Lori Healey: Mark Jones; Mica Matsoff; Mike Roberts;
atrick Sandusky; Scott Leff; Valerie Waller; Matt Yahes; Victoria O'Kane; Vinita Kumar; Deb Fiddelke; dseibel; Ashley Gartland;
hip Hardt; Scott Myers; 'Segobiano, Michael' ; Mark Mitten; Rob Nash; Michael Kontos

ent: Thu Jul 23 08:59:11 2009

ubject: 7/23 - MCO Daily Dashboard

lease see attached.

ohn MURRAY
HIEF BID OFFICER
HICAGO 2016

00 E Randolph
uite 2016
hicago IL. 60601

+1.312.861.4825
+1.312.861.4801
[+1.312.515.3724

wrray@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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MCO Daily Dashboard - July 23, 2009
70 Days Remaining

A Current Issues

U.S, Agalnst the Workd: A new TV nutwork sxacerbatas Olymplc tenslons {Sports lustrated) -
Recap and reactions on the launch of USON;
Daley: Get over Wal-Mart gripas, allow Jobs in Chicago {Chicago Sun-Times) - Splelman article on
mayor’s commants urging lsbor to allow Wak-Mart in clty, asserts that mayor vetoed a focation fast
year to keep tabor peace while lobbylng for 2016 Games;

USTA Trainlng Centers Launch in Chicago {ATR) — Press releass covarage of W5C's announcement

oda’s Happeniv| 2

Prass: Manuel Laborde on Galavision TV (Mexico's largest network) ghing a general bid overview
2026 Spaakers: Bill Scherr at Flesta del Sof
int’l Relatlons: Maccablah Games (7/12 through 7/24); 2 Lusophono Games; European Youth
Qlympics; 13% FINA World Champlonship; PASO Wamen & Sport Seminar;
City: Lincoln Park 200 'Back the Bid’ Event;
World Sport: USTA Reglonals; CPD marking closing and starting Olymplo-
specific park programs
Third-party activation — key activities to activate multiple supporters across tha city; case study:
Hospitality industry support base
; Chicago Park District — additional month of Olymplcspecific sports programs through World Sport

Chicago starts after standard Park District summer program ends
 Rulease from Public Bullding Commisslon (PBC) = minority contracts awarded for the proposed
: Village development site
! Gold Cup semHinal games tonight — US-Honduras and Mexico-Costa Rica at Soldler Fleld for
i CONCACAF Sem!-Finals

i
i

Prass: Press C with USTA, between USTA and three major tenais
programs In Chicago; Doug Amot on Chicago Tonight {panel discussion with Carol Marin)

int’} Relatlons: Maccabiah Games {7/12 through 7/24); 2nd Lusophone Games; European Youth
Qlympics; 13th FINA World Championship; PASO Women & Sport Semlnar

City: Ward 29 (Carothers) Locatlon: Columbus Park Refectory at 6:00pm

Chicago 2016 Commttes: E-mail to committee, marking day of Opening Ceremonles of the Games
In Chicago In 2016 and outtining activities and upcoming events
- P o _—_

s s

Presst I isability " (2/25)

Press Releose = Disablity Pide Parade (7/24); CPD Otymple Cedebration
10¢1 RelsBons: Maccabizh Games {7/12 through 7/24); 2nd Lusophone Games; European Youth Olymples; 13th FINA
Workd Champienzhip; PASO Women & Sport Seminar
Intemational Malilngs - 1) Olymple Day wrapper on IR newsiettes {next week), 2)Lausanne Foliow up
Word Sport: Boys CPD Waterpolo team to niationat champlonships (7/24-7/28); Gall Bevers Park District eet-and-
greets and Clinics {7/24); Bob Bearaon Park Oistriet Meet-ard-grocts and clinia{7/24); Capital # Youth Sport ~
highlights the importance of youth Invotvement in sport {7/25); Dragon Boat race {7/25; 2% Time Triat Meet (2/25)
Events: Disabiéty Pride Parade (7/25); Venetlan Hight {7/25); Chicago Beach Soccer Toumament (7/25)
Daselapment: Mew Fund Ralsing website goes five
Hew Niedla: E-vmall biast to supporters, fotusing only on driving Aldernan sugport

s e Press

U5, Agalnst ths World: A new TV natwork exacorbates Olymple tenslons {Sports tlustrated) —
Recap and reactions on the launch of USON;

T City  Cormunity

50 Ward Strategy ~ 34 Wards left
Wards completed (16): 11,12,25,39,40,28,5,6,7,8, 1, 13,18, 23,2, 29
Wards scheduled {17): 30,31,24,27,10,19,49,37,47,36,38,41,46,48,32

1R Briefing RN

Beadlnes

Tokyo: Tokyo 2016 Celebrates “Ocean Day™; Questlon: Who s the best water skier in the world?

Rlo: Rlo 2016 attend FINA World Champlonships and European Youth Ofymplc Summer Festival;

Rio Still in Olymple Countdown

Madrld: Madrid 2016 will harness the power of sun for 3 ‘Happy Green Games’; Swirnsukt makers

frustrated on eve of worlds

Misc: Syrian National Basketball Team Defeats Emirat] Counterpart in Arab Champlonshlp; Syrian

Taekwondo Tearn Wins Six Bronze Medals in West Asia Champlonship; ANOCA’s New Scribe,

Khaled, Rolls Out Plans for Africa; PHF names coaches for high performance; QOC official to

supervise event; Ex-Samsung chief richest in untisted stocks; Uganda: Bobby Taking Alem 8razil

Match Serlously; Uganda: Players Battle for First Team Places agalnst Brazil; Angola: Squad in

Milan; Ugandat Fufa Okays Vuvuzela At Brazil Match; South Africa: LOC Salutes Volunteer-in-Chlef

Mandela; Meliton is stlll not out of trouble...; Commonwealth Games on right track: Federation

chief; Two gold medals for the Bird's Nest in Belling;

10C Biith 2120 Goles; 7/22.- Chamundy: 7/26 :Eastoni 2/22-Subowe; 8/1 Aug 4 = S501K
Competitive Intel - PR

{lost updated - July 22)

* Madrid ~ Bid CEO and NOC President stated that "they will not push for a third try” in 2020 if
Madrid Is not chosen as host city In 2016;

= flo — Rio Chamber of Commerce released report stating that the city’s economy Is showlng signs
of recovery; Mike Lee’s role balng highlighted in the press; 8id conducting short filr
competition, with winner to ba Included in Copenhagen presentation;

*» Tokyo ~ Continued coverage in press about House elections and tight race between ishihara and
Minshuto {who opposes plans to refocate fish market as part of bid plan)

CC00514
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:14 PM
To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: Chicago Polo Cup

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:05 PM
o: Wally Hayward; Joe Ahern

«c: Kurt Summers

ubject: FW: Chicago Polo Cup

Vhat do you guys think of this? | know Joe will like it, but it could be fun. Zorch is willing to do it for free

rom: Nicole Loftus [mailto:NLoftus@zorch.com]
ent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:22 PM

o: Lori Healey

ubject: Chicago Polo Cup

ello Lori - thanks for the call yesterday. It was good to hear your voice. Hang in there. You're doing great work that few have
e courage to take on.

ttached is the one pager on the event. Per your advice (thank you) we changed the date to Sept. 19%,

his is going to be an amazing event that will become an annual event. The VIP’s like yourself will be sitting on the shoreline with
le amazing skyline behind the polo playing.

n the phone you suggested reaching out to your marketing team at Chicago 2016. | would aiso like to connect with the PR
jencies that have been supporting 2016 to see if they're interested in doing some media relations work for this event. You think
s a good idea to contact M.K. to see if she has any equestrian folks from Barrington that want to participate in a half time event.
‘he mounted police have expressed interest in this.

ny other brilliant brainstorms? You should ride in this Loril

icole Loftus

orch International, inc.
23 West Erie 3NW
hicago, lllinois 60654
12-254-1060
oftus@zorch.com
ip:/lwww.zorch.com

or scheduling please contact Christine O'Brien 312-254-1082 cobrien@zorch.com .

1is e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution
" disclosures by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient),
ease contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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The Inaugural Chicago Polo Cup

Saturday, September 19, 2009 | North Avenue Beach

Chicago, lllinois
BENEFITING CHICAGO 2016

The Event;:

Colliding in the spirit of sport and civic pride, the beautiful Chicago
lake front will be host to an exciting, world-class polo event. Some of
the world’s highest ranked polo players will be playing on North
Avenue Beach, including a professional women's polo team from
Argentina. As horses and riders thunder through the sands of Lake
Michigan, multiple teams will compete for the Chicago Polo Cup.

Chicago’s first beach polo arena will be built to showcase the event.
There will be VIP areas, arena-side seating, and a retail village allowing
viewers to get close to the action. Attending will be 750 ~ 1500
Chicago 2016 supporters enjoying the magnificent Chicago cityscape.

Also, expected to attend will be polo enthusiasts from around the
world including athletes, celebrities, elected officials, business leaders
and international media.

Media Reach/Marketing Impressions;

Sponsors are guaranteed a minimum 5 million marketing impressions
through our media partners

Sponsorship Opportunities

CHICAGO POLO CUP

Who Benefits:

All proceeds from the Chicago Polo Cup will
help meet the immediate needs of Chicago’s
bid for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic
Games. The vision of Mayor Daley and the
Chicago 2016 Committee is to reach out to
the world in friendship through sport. The
Chicago Polo Cup hopes to assist the City of
Chicago in delivering a true Olympic
experience for all participants by creating a
legacy that will inspire young people to
reach for a better life through Olympic and
Paralympic sport.

Title Sponsor $50,000(1) Presenting Sponsor $30,000(1)
Team Sponsor $15,000(2) Arena Sponsor $10,000(1)
Party Sponsor $10,000(2) Helmet Sponsor $5,000(4)

Trophy Sponsor $3,000(2) Scoreboard Sponsor $3,000 (1)

For more event information and sponsorship opportunities please contact:

Nicole P. Loftus

CEQ/President

"t

Hit Big Productions
nicole@hitbig.com

CHICAGO 2016

312.254.1060
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano; jrmurray@cityofchicago.ory
Ce: John Murray

Subject: FW: Copenhagen ltinerary

his is the overall itinerary for the Copenhagen supporter program. RMD/MCD will need to be at the dinner on the
oth: most likely on the 1t RMD will be in various meetings, hopefully with POTUS, with IOC members while the rest

f us are fine tuning the presentation for the 2"9. There is a reception (big one) on the 13, but no formal dinner
ecause we all need to get to bed for our big presentation.

’s too far out to know the minute by minute schedule for the 30t/1 styond but our presentation is at 9 am on the 2",
:openhagen time.

rom: Lori Igleski

ent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:09 AM
o: Lori Healey

ubject: Copenhagen Itinerary

ori,

ere is the current itinerary. |told Kate that we are counting on the Mayor and Mrs. Daley at the dinner on the 301", She was

ving to advise Scheduling on my behalf. Not sure of the process to get that confirmed, so let me know if there is anything | need
) SO,

ORI IGLESKI

IRECTOR

VENTS, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCOMMODATIONS
HICAGO 2016

312.861.4849
312.861.4801
1312.550.3119

JO E. Randolph
uite 2016
hicago, IL 60601

jleski@chicago2016.org
ww.chicaqo2016.org

CC00517



4 Night Package
Monday September 28 - Saturday October 3
Monday, September 28

e Departure from Chicago O'Hare Airport.
Tuesday, September 29

e  Arrival at Copenhagen Airport — After completing immigration formalities, Chicago 2016 Hospitality Staff will meet guests
and provide assistance with luggage collection. Once passing the customs area guests will again be greeted by Chicago 2016
Event Staff who will guide them to their deluxe transportation to the Admiral Hotel. A guide will provide commentary enroute
and highlight key points of interest.

e  Transfer to the Admiral Hotel to check in at the Chicago 2016 welcome desk located in the lobby area of the hotel. All
guests will be pre-registered for a quick and easy check in process. A porterage service is available to all Chicago 2016
guests.

e The Chicago 2016 Supporter Lounge will be open each a day from September 20th to October 2nd. The 'drop in" style
lounge, located on the ground floor of the Admiral Hotel, will be the guest's hub and a gathering point for all Chicago 2016
guests. Event Staff will be on hand to offer assistance and take guests’ requests relating to the Chicago 2016 bid and
Copenhagen.

s  Copenhagen City Tour by Coach or Canal Boat - A guided city four is the best way to become acquainted with
Copenhagen and provide an idea of which places could be of interest to visit later during your stay. The tour visits some of the
greater attractions of Copenhagen including, the Little Mermaid inspired by Hans Christian Andersen's fairytale, the winter
residence of the Royal family Amalienborg and the colourful harbour district Nyhavn. This tour will be offered daily from
September 29-October 2. Visit the 2016 Supporter Lounge to view a list of departure times and register for a tour.

e  Welcome Hospitality — Please join us for a welcome reception featuring beverage service and hors d'oeuvres in the Harbour
Room at the Admiral Hotel

Wednesday, September 30
e Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel

e North Zealand Castle Tour - Heading north from Copenhagen, the tour drives through the magnificent Danish countryside
and along the coast to Elsinore and Kronborg Castle, inspiration for Shakespeare's 'Hamlet'. The tour continues to
Frederiksborg Castle, built by King Christian IV. This pear! of history, built in magnificent Renaissance style, is now a national
historical museum. This tour is the classic amongst excursions while visiting Denmark. Lunch included.

e Afternoon at leisure — There are many site seeing opportunities that may be of interest for guests. Some of these places
include: the Royal Museum of Fine Arts, Tivoli Gardens, Rosenborg Palace, the Botanical Gardens and the Danish Design
Center.

e Welcome Dinner - Please join the bid leadership team, along with Mayor Daley, as they welcome all Chicago 2016 guests to
Copenhagen and thank our supporters for their dedication to bringing the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games to Chicago.
The dinner will feature a short speaking program and local musicians.

Thursday, October 1
e Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel

e Chicago 2016 Copenhagen Bicycle Tour — In Denmark practically everyone rides a bike, and in 2008 Copenhagen was
named the World's first Bike City by the International Cycling Union. Guests are encouraged to join in the Chicago 2016
Supporters Group Bicycle Tour, taking in the beautiful city sights while letting everyone know the Chicago supporters are in
town! This is a leisurely, guided bicycle tour that will last approximately 1.5hrs. Guests will have the option of staying with the
group the for entire ride or stopping to shop, eat lunch or enjoy a cup of coffee before joining another guided group. Bicycles

will be available throughout the afternoon. CC00518



e Lunch at leisure — There are many site seeing opportunities that may be of interest for guests. Some of these places include:
the Royal Museum of Fine Arts, Tivoli Gardens, Rosenborg Palace, the Botanical Gardens and the Danish Design Center.

e Reception at the Danish Royal Playhouse — The Royal Danish Playhouse in Copenhagen, which opened in February 2008,
is Denmark's new national stage for the Dramatic Arts. The Chicago 2016 bid team and guests will gather on the deck of the
Playhouse to show support for Chicago as the IOC members travel via boat to the Royal Opera House for the their opening
night reception.

e Dine Around Event (Optional Exira) — The Dine Around concept allows guests to experience a wide range of restaurants in
Copenhagen, from traditional Danish cuisine to contemporary continental menus. Chicago 2016 will secure a limited number
of reservations at a variety of restaurants and dining times. Upon arrival in Copenhagen, guests will be able to sign-up for a
restaurant of their choice. More information will be available closer to departure.

Or
s Dinner at leisure
Friday, October 2

e Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel

e Chicago 2016 Viewing Party — Watch live coverage from the IOC congress at the Bella Center as the candidate cities
present their final bid presentations to the International Olympic Committee. Beverages and snacks served throughout the day
with a buffet lunch provided.

While we're planning on being the winning city, regardless of the outcome we will be ready to celebrate and to thank everyone
for all the time and support they have provided to the Chicago bid over the past several years. Guests will enjoy beverage
service and dinner after the decision is announced.
Saturday, October 3
e Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel

o  Guests depart Copenhagen. Shuttle service will be provided 2.5 - 3 hours prior to departure times.

CC00519
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Tuesday September 29 - Saturday October 3

Tuesday, September 29

Departure from Chicago O'Hare Airport.

Wednesday, September 30

Arrival at Copenhagen Airport — After completing immigration formalities, Chicago 2016 Hospitality Staff will meet guests and
provide assistance with luggage collection. Once passing the customs area guests will again be greeted by Chicago 2016 Event Staff
who will guide them to their deluxe transportation to the Admiral Hotel. A guide will provide commentary enroute and highlight key
points of interest.

Transfer to the Admiral Hotel to check in at the Chicago 2016 welcome desk located in the lobby area of the hotel. All guests will be
pre-registered for a quick and easy check in process. A porterage service is available to all Chicago 2016 guests.

The Chicago 2016 Supporter Lounge will be open each a day from September 29th to October 2nd. The 'drop in' style lounge,
focated on the ground floor of the Admiral Hotel, will be the guest's hub and a gathering point for all Chicago 2016 guests. Event Staff
will be on hand to offer assistance and take guests' requests relating to the Chicago 2016 bid and Copenhagen.

Copenhagen City Tour by Coach or Canal Boat ~ A guided city tour is the best way to become acquainted with Copenhagen and
provide an idea of which places could be of interest to visit later during your stay. The tour visits some of the greater attractions of
Copenhagen including, the Little Mermaid inspired by Hans Christian Andersen's fairytale, the winter residence of the Royal family
Amalienborg and the colourful harbour district Nyhavn. This tour will be offered daily from September 30-October 2. Visit the 2016
Supporter Lounge to view a list of departure times and register for a tour.

Welcorme Dinner — Please join the bid leadership team, along with Mayor Daley, as they welcome all Chicago 2016 guests to
Copenhagen and thank our supporters for their dedication to bringing the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games to Chicago. The

dinner will feature a short speaking program and local musicians.

Thursday, October 1

@

@

Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel

Chicago 2016 Copenhagen Bicycle Tour - in Denmark practically everyone rides a bike, and in 2008 Copenhagen was named the
World's first Bike City by the International Cycling Union. Guests are encouraged o join in the Chicago 2016 Supporters Group
Bicycle Tour, taking in the beautiful city sights whilst letting everyone know the Chicago supporters are in town! This is a leisurely,
guided bicycle tour that will last approximately 1.5hrs. Guests will have the option of staying with the group the for entire ride or
stopping to shop, eat lunch or enjoy a cup of coffee before joining another guided group. Bicycles will be available throughout the
afternoon.

Lunch at leisure. There are many site seeing opportunities that may be of interest for guests. Some of these places include: the
Royal Museum of Fine Arts, Tivoli Gardens, Rosenborg Palace, the Botanical Gardens and the Danish Design Center.

Reception at the Danish Royal Playhouse ~ The Royal Danish Playhouse in Copenhagen, which opened in February 2008, is
Denmark's new national stage for the Dramatic Arts. The Chicago 2016 bid team and guests will gather on the deck of the Playhouse
to show support for Chicago as the I0C members travel via boat to the Royal Opera House for the their opening night reception.
Dine Around Event (Optional Extra) - The Dine Around concept allows guests to experience a wide range of restaurants in
Copenhagen, from traditional Danish cuisine to contemporary continental menus. Chicago 2016 will secure a limited number of
reservations at a variety of restaurants and dining times. Upon arrival in Copenhagen, guests will be able to sign-up for a restaurant of
their choice. More information will be available closer to departure.

Or

Dinner at leisure

Friday, October 2

@

Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel
Chicago 2016 Viewing Party — Watch live coverage from the 10C congress at the Bella Center as the candidate cities present their

final bid presentations to the International Olympic Committee. Beverages and snacks served throughout the day with a buffet lunch
CC00520



provided.
While we're planning on being the winning city, regardless of the outcome we will be ready to celebrate and to thank everyone for all
the time and support they have provided to the Chicago bid over the past several years. Guests will enjoy beverage service and
dinner after the decision is announced.
Saturday, October 3
e  Breakfast at the SALT restaurant at the Admiral Hotel
e  Guests depart Copenhagen. Shuttle service will be provided 2.5 -3 hours prior to departure times.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Marcelino Garcia; Michael Segobiano; Joe Deal; EILEEN HUBBELL
Ce: Michael Kontos; Mike Murnane

Subject: RE: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14

Whatever you think makes sense. Can you reach out to Michael Kenny from our side?

————— Original Message-----

From: Marcelino Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:58 PM

To: Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano; 'Joe Deal'; 'EILEEN HUBBELL'

Cc: Michael Kontos; Mike Murnane

Subject: RE: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14

Lori, if you want us to do something for him at 2016, I can try to get Bolger to be part
of the team to brief the Foreign Minister.

I sent a note to Fasulo inquiring about the Minister's Olympic ties as the IOC website
does not list him to have an Olympic capacity.

From the 2016 Chicago side, I think that Murnane and I can handle, bring maybe Bolger.
Kontos will be on hig way to Lausanne by then.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:23 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; Joe Deal; EILEEN HUBBELL

Cc: Michael Kontos; Marcelino Garcia; Mike Murnane

Subject: FW: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14

FYI -- if they can only meet on the 12th, it looks like it's Sego, eileen, Marcelino and
mike, right? The rest of us are gone.....

————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:21 PM

To: 'G Michael Kenny'

Cc: Gerry Kenny

Subject: RE: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14

Thanks; let me see what I can do. On my part, I am leaving early in the morning on June
12th to attend the US Conf of Mayors meeting in Providence, RI (and I know our Mayor is
leaving to go to that that morning as well), and we are all going directly on from there
to Lausanne Switzerland for a major presentation. Thank you for contacting me, and I will
see what I can do to facilitate this meeting.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: G Michael Kenny [mailto:gmkenny@mac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Lori Healey

Cc: Gerrxry Kenny

Subject: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June
11-14

Dear Ms. Healey,
T hope this message finds you well.

My father, Gerry Kenny, just spoke to your assistant. One of the hats I wear is that of
Honorary Consul of Mongolia to Illinois.
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S. Batbold (CV attached), Foreign Minister of Mongolia (as well as head of the country's
Olympic body), will be arriving in Chicago on Thursday, June 11th at 6:35 PM and will stay
through Sunday, June 14th. Although the nature of the Foreign Minister's visit is private
(he is attending one of his son's graduation from university), Minister Batbold had
requested a meeting with Mayor Daley for the morning of June 12th.

The Mongolian Embassy in Washington requested a meeting with Mayor Daley through standard
channels (specifically through Eileen Hubbell), but the Embassy has requested that I make
you, in your capacity at Chicago 2016, aware of his visit as as one of Minister Batbold's
reasons to see Mayor Daley is to discuss Chicago's Olympic bid.

In 2007, President Enhkbayar paid an official visit to Chicago and was warmly welcomed by
Mayor Daley. Since then, our mayor has become somewhat of a celebrity among the leaders of
Mongolia - Chicago is now a "must stop" on any American visit, thanks to Mayor Daley!

Best regards,
Michael Kenny

Honorary Consul of Mongolia to Illinois
m - 847.224.1332
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; EILEEN HUBBELL; Mike Murnane; Michael Kontos; Marcelino Garcia
Subject: FW: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14

BATBOLD
ABAATAR.doc (199
Here is the bio, too

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
I hope this message finds you well.

My father, Gerry Kenny, just spoke to your assistant. One of the hats T wear is that of
Honorary Consul of Mongolia to Illinois.

S. Batbold (CV attached), Foreign Minister of Mongolia (as well as head of the country's
Olympic body), will be arriving in Chicago on Thursday, June 1lth at 6:35 PM and will stay
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
channels (specifically through Eileen Hubbell), but the Emwbassy has requested that I make
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
Mongolia - Chicago is now a "must stop” on any American visit, thanks to Mayor Daley!

Best regards,
Michael Kenny

Honorary Consul of Mongolia to Illinois
m - 847.224.1332
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BATBOLD SUKHBAATAR
MINISTER FOR EXTERNAL RELATIONS OF MONGOLIA

Born in 1964, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

1980: 10-year full secondary school # 14, Ulaanbaatar,
Mongolia

1986: Moscow State Institute of International Relations,
Moscow, USSR

1991: Business University in London, UK

2002: Diplomatic Academy under the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of the

Russian Federation, Moscow, Russian Federation
International economist, Diplomat
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1986-1988: Specialist, Ministry of economic foreign
relations and supply

1988-1992: Director, Export firm “Mongol Impex”
1992-2000: General Director, “Altai trading” Co.Ltd
2000-2004: Vice Minister for Foreign Affairs
2004-2006: Minister for Trade and Industry
2004-2008: Member of the Parliament

Since September 2008: Minister for External Relations

Foreign languages:
English, Russian and French

Marital status:
Married, with 5 children.
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

Subject: FW: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minister to Chicago, June 11-14.

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

From: G Michael Kenny [mailto:gmkennyemac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Lori Healey

Cc: Gerry Kenny

Subject: Private Visit of Mongolian Foreign Minigter to Chicago, June
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
Olympic body), will be arriving in Chicago on Thursday, June 11lth at 6:35 PM and will stay
through Sunday, June 1l4th. Although the nature of the Foreign Minister's visit is private
(he is attending one of his son's graduation from university), Minister Batbold had
requested a meeting with Mayor Daley for the morning of June 12th.

The Mongolian Embassy in Washington requested a meeting with Mayor Daley through standard
channels (specifically through Eileen Hubbell), but the Embassy hasg requested that I make
you, in your capacity at Chicago 2016, aware of his visit as as one of Minister Batbold's
reagons to see Mayor Daley is to discuss Chicago's Olympic bid.

In 2007, President Enhkbayar paid an official visit to Chicago and was warmly welcomed by
Mayor Daley. Since then, our mayor has become somewhat of a celebrity among the leaders of
Mongolia - Chicago is now a '"must stop" on any American visit, thanks to Mayor Daley!

Best regards,
Michael Kenny

Honorary Consul of Mongolia to Illinois
m -~ 847.224.1332
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Michelle Somkovic; Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: FW: OC/Reception

already forwarded the guest list.

rom: Michelle Somkovic

ent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:50 PM

0: Lori Healey; 'Arian Herckis'; Michael Segobiano
ubject: RE: FW: OC/Reception

he only information | sent through Sego was the same schedule | sent to you. If any additional information is needed
can certainly provide it. 1 can also pass along the guest list if that would be helpful.

he dinner is definitely casual. There is not a speaking program planned — but if we add something it would be very
iformal — a toast maybe. | do not think it would be awkward at all for him to leave. 1 think they will be honored he
'as able to attend.

et me know if you need anything at all!

hanks,
lichelle

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:46 PM |
p: Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano; Michelle Somkovic

ubject: RE: FW: OC/Reception

lichelle, is there any other information on the dinner on Friday than what we previously sent to Arian? I'm not sure
iere is at this point. Any speaking would be relatively
iformal, and it certainly wouldn’t be awkward for him to leave.

rom: Arian Herckis [mailto:aherckis@cityofchicago.org]
ent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:09 PM

o: Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano

ubject: Re: FW: OC/Reception

ori, per our conversation yesterday, can you have someone send me the details for the dinner next Friday, 6/5. I took a
ok at the attendees list and it seems like it will be a small group. Are you sure that it won't be awkward for RMD to
ave during the event? Will there be a formal speaking program or is this just dinner?

>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 05/28/2009 5:26 PM >>>
ere is the full information.

-om: Michelle Somkovic

ent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:50 PM
»: Lori Healey

ubject: OC/Reception

orry — | am a dork... had this sitting here and forgot to hit send!
i Lori,

CC00527
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\ttached is the DRAFT Run of Show for OC/Reception on June 3 — | added the nationalities as well. | also attached
"¢ invite list to the small VIP Dinner on Friday, June 5.

‘lease let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
‘hanks!
fichelle

flichelle M. Somkovic
rotocol Manager
shicago 2016

00 E. Randolph

wite 2016

+hicago, IL 860601
12-784-8035 (office)
12-861-4801 (fax)
1somkovic@chicago2016.org

his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
>gally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
ssponsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
istribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
1s e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
opy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:486 PM

To: Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano; Michelle Somkovic
Subject: RE: FW: OC/Reception

fichelle, is there any other information on the dinner on Friday than what we previously sent to Arian? I'm not sure
1ere is at this point. Any speaking would be relatively
aformal, and it certainly wouldn’t be awkward for him to leave.

rom: Arian Herckis [mailto:aherckis@cityofchicago.org]
ent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:09 PM

0: Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano

ubject: Re: FW: OC/Reception

ori, per our conversation yesterday, can you have someone send me the details for the dinner next Friday, 6/5. 1 took a
»ok at the attendees list and it seems like it will be a small group. Are you sure that it won't be awkward for RMD to
;:ave during the event? Will there be a formal speaking program or is this just dinner?

>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 05/28/2009 5:26 PM >>>
lere is the full information.

rom: Michelle Somkovic

ent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:50 PM
o: Lori Healey

ubject: OC/Reception

orry — | am a dork... had this sitting here and forgot to hit send!
li Lori,

ttached is the DRAFT Run of Show for OC/Reception on June 3 — | added the nationalities as well. | also attached
1e invite list to the small VIP Dinner on Friday, June 5.

lease let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
hanks!
lichelle

lichelle M. Somkovic
rotocol Manager
hicago 2016

00 E. Randolph

uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601
12-784-6035 (office)
12-861-4801 (fax)
isomkovic@chicago2016.org

his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain

gally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
CC00529
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esponsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
listribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
his e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the onglnal and any
opy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.0rg]
Sent:  Thursday, May 28, 2009 5:26 PM

To: Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano
Subject: FW: OC/Reception

are Is the full infermation.

rom: Michelle Somkovic

ant: Thursday, May 28, 2009 3:50 PM
o: Lori Healey

ubject: OC/Reception

orry — 1 am a dork... had this sitting here and forgot to hit send!
i Lori,

ached is the DRAFT Run of Show for OC/Reception on June 3 — | added the nationalities as well. | also attached
e invite list to the small VIP Dinner on Friday, June 5.

lease let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
1anks!
ichelle

ichelle M. Somkovic
rotocol Manager
hicago 2016

)0 E. Randolph

uite 2016

hicago, L. 60601
12-784-6035 (office)
[2-861-4801 (fax)
somkovic@chicago2016.org

/1/2010 CC00531



Pan American Weightlifting Championships
Opening Ceremonies and Reception
Wednesday, June 3

5:30pm

Navy Pier Rooftop

Run of Show

5:30pm-6:00pm — Cocktail reception on Rooftop

e Band to play throughout reception

5:50pm — Guests directed to Ceremonies location

6:00pm — Athlete procession begins

6:10pm — Ceremonies begin
Speaking Program:

e @ & © & © © ©

Gery Chico — Chairman, Pan-American/U.S. National Weightlifting Championships
Pat Quinn —~ Governor, State of Illinois

Gery introduce Maggie Daley

Maggie Daley — PROPOSED

Patrick Ryan — Chairman & CEO, Chicago 2016

Attila Adamfi — Competition Director, International Weightlifting Federation -HUNGARY

Laurie Lopez — Acting CEO, USA Weightlifting - USA
Willian Ozuna — President, Pan-American Weightlifting Federation - DOMINICAN
Gery close

6:30pm — Speeches conclude

6:30pm — Athletes escorted out by volunteers (same that led teams in)

@

@

Action stations open (carving and pasta)
Additional passed hors d’oeuvres
Music/band continues

7:30pm ~ Event concludes

Tent Set-up

[

Cocktail rounds/high boys with white linens
# tables of 6 top/chairs with white linens
Candles to be placed on all rounds, bars, etc.

Ceremonies set-up

[:]

®

Podium and riser on East end (with mic and sound system)

e 16-inch riser

e Need backdrop — either step and repeat or pipe and drape (from NP)
Music location on North end
Seating for 200

Rain Plan — Lakeview Terrace

@

Podium and riser on North end (with mic and sound system)

CC00532



e . 16-inch riser
e Music next to stage
e  Seating for 200

Decorations
e (S8 provide votives
e Floral by Stems Floral

Volunteers
e  One vol per team
e  One vol wrangler per speaker
e Vols to direct guests to ceremonies/procession
e Volunteers will advise guests of transport departure times
[ .

Attire?
Logistics
e Budget: $15,000
e Attendees
o 200 + athletes
o 200 - guests

Directional signage provided by Navy Pier

3 check-in tables (one media) provided by NP
o Name Tags for all invitees
o We will create signs for tables

@

@

Valet or Parking?

CC00533
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent:  Thursday, May 28, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Arian Herckis; Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: Pan Am Weightliting VIP Schedule of Events

Yl

rom: Michelle Somkovic

ent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 1:01 PM
0: Lori Healey

ubject: Fw: Pan Am Weightlifting VIP Schedule of Events

ere is the schedule. Will forward VIP names shortly.

rom: Michelle Somkovic

o: Patrick Ryan; 'Scherr, William H' ; Lori Healey

¢: Sam Bensen

ent: Thu May 28 11:55:12 2009

ubject: RE: Pan Am Weightlifting VIP Schedule of Events
ello Everyone,

sincerely apologize ~ | inadvertently sent you the VIP dinner invite list twice and did not attach the schedule of
vents. It is now attached.

lease let me know if you have any questions. Again, my apologies for any confusion.
hank you,

lichelle

rom: Michelle Somkovic

ent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:41 PM

0: Patrick Ryan; Scherr, William H; Lori Healey

¢: Sam Bensen

ubject: Pan Am Weightlifting VIP Schedule of Events

ello Everyone!

ttached is a brief schedule of the VIP events planned during the Pan Am Weightlifting Championships. We are
sping you will be able to attend the Opening Ceremonies/Welcome Reception as well as the VIP Dinner (list of
vitees attached). Additional details will be available for all of the events listed and invitations will be sent shortly.

you have any questions at all please do not hesitate to ask.
nank you!

ichelle

ichelle M. Somkovic

rotoco! Manager
hicago 2016
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Page 2 of 2

200 E. Randolph

Suite 2016

Chicago, IL 60601
312-784-6035 (office)
312-861-4801 (fax)
nsomkovic@chicago2016.org

CC00535
1/1/2010



Pan-American/U.S. National Weightlifting Championships
Schedule of Events
Tuesday, June 2 —~ Sunday, June 7

JUNE 2
VIP Arrivals
5:00am — TBD

JUNE 3

Opening Ceremonies and Welcome Reception

Navy Pier — Lakeview Terrace and Rooftop

North Dock — Entrance 2

5:30pm — 7:30pm Reception

6:00pm — 6:30pm Parade of Athletes/Opening Ceremonies
Invitation to follow

JUNE 4 - JUNE 7
Competition

UIC Forum

725 West Roosevelt Road
9:00am — 8:00pm

JUNE 5

VIP Dinner with Pan Am and IWEF VIPs
Piccolo Sogno

464 North Halsted Street

6:30pm

Invitation to follow

JUNE 7

Individual/Team Awards Ceremony and Closing Reception
University Center — 3 Floor Terrace

525 South State Street

8:30pm

CC00536
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Yan, Tianran

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

SN
s

Letter from
President-elect at...

MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc3babbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:57 AM

ehammer@chicago2016.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org

Letter from President-elect attached

Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached
Message-Id: <496F08560200009D0004E70C@mail2.cityofchicago.org>
Recipient: sleffechicago20l6morg
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent:  Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:57 AM

To: ehammer@chicago2016.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

Cc: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

CC00539



Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbe3babbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:57 AM

To: ehammer@chicago2016.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

Cc: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

.
o

Letter from

President-elect at...
Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached
Megsage-Id: <496F08560200009D0004E70C@mail2.cityofchicago.org>
Recipient: dbolger@chicago2016.0rg
Recipient: ehammer@chicago2016.o0rg
Recipient: jmurray@chicago201l6.org
Recipient: lhealey@chicago2016.org

CC00540



THE OFFICE

of the

PRESIDENT
ELECT

January 15, 2009

Dear President Rogge,

As a longtime resident of Chicago and an ardent supporter of Chicago’s bid
for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games for more than two years, it is my honor
to endorse Chicago 2016’s candidacy.

I see the Olympic and Paralympic Games as an opportunity for our nation to
reach out, welcome the world to our shores and strengthen our friendships across the
globe. The United States would be honored to have the opportunity to host the Games
and serve the Olympic Movement.

I look forward to working closely with the City of Chicago, the USOC and the

10C to stage a spectacular event that advances the proud tradition of athletic
competition and helps us celebrate our common humanity.

Sincerely,

Barack Obama
President-elect

CHANGE.GOV

202-540-3000 CC00541
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; Mica Matsoff, Kurt Summers
Subject: FW: 5/7 Event

Yl

‘rom: Lori Healey

sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:00 PM
ro: Kristina Lowenstein

>c: Linda Mastandrea

subject: RE: 5/7 Event

rhis is a Mayor's office to Mayor’s office issue, and we don’t need to get involved. Trust me, they’ll get it worked out.

‘rom: Kristina Lowenstein

sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:46 PM
ro: Lori Healey

¢ Linda Mastandrea

subject: FW: 5/7 Event

.ori,

dlease see the message below from Jeneene from David Kennedy’s office. They are looking for confirmation from
he Mayor’s Office that they are handling the sound set-up and will provide a wireless microphone at the Daley Center
svent on 5/7.

Thank you,
(ristina

{RISTINA LOWENSTEIN
SARALYMPIC SPORT & ACCESSIBILITY
CHICAGO 2016

I 312.861.4911

%1 312-861.4801

W 773.750-7120
200 East Randolph
Suite 2016
hicago, 1L 60601

dowenstein@chicago2016.org

vww.chicago2016.org

‘rom: Mosley, Jeneene Brown [mailto:jeneenebrown.mosley@cityofchicago.org]
sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 2:24 PM

Fo: Kristina Lowenstein
subject: RE: 5/7 Event

{ristina,

talked with Huey of Mayor's Sound Guys - he said they don't have a request yet to appear BUT, they do have wireless mic and
:an have it working as well as the Podium microphone.

CC00542
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Jlease make sure Mayor's Sound Guys are confirmed to come and that you need a Wireless Mic also for the Program. I need to
now soon so I can tell Daley Plaza they don't have to do the sound. Let me know via email. Thanks

eneene Brown-Mosley

dayor's Office of Special Events
21 N. LaSalle

sity Hall Rm. 806

“hicago, Il 60602

}12-744-9596
eneenebmosley@cityofchicago.ord

'rom: Kristina Lowenstein [klowenstein@chicago2016.org]
jent: Monday, May 04, 2009 1:18 PM

fo: Mosley, Jeneene Brown

.c: Linda Mastandrea

subject: 5/7 Event

1i Jeneen,

Nhen you get in touch with the Mayor's Office, can you verify that the microphone they will use for the 5/7 event is
vireless? If so, | will have Hartford cancel the microphone set-up they rented (Daley Center doesn’t supply a wireless
nicrophone).

rhanks,
{ristina

(RISTINA LOWENSTEIN
SARALYMPIC SPORT & ACCESSIBILITY
SHICAGO 2016

[ 312.861.4911
 312-861.4801

A: 773.750-7120
00 East Randolph
suite 2016
~hicago, IL 60601

Jowenstein@chicago2016.org
vww.chicago2016.org

Chis e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
egally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
esponsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
listribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
his e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
:opy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

CC00543
1/1/9010
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Yan, Tianran

Erom: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Monday, May 04, 2009 12:35 PM

To: Mica Matsoff, Patrick Sandusky

Cc: Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers
Subject: FW: Mayor's Office

| think you should send something out office-wide reminding EVERYONE that there is no unauthorized contact with
‘he Mayor's office about press unless it goes through you.

From: Lori Healey

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Kristina Lowenstein

Ce: Elizabeth Alvarez; Tom Farmer; Mica Matsoff; Linda Mastandrea; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: Mayor's Office

Kristina, thanks, but there is a protocol for talking to the Mayor’s office. Anything related to the press office is handled
sy our press people (Mica, Patrick S., etc.).
| can assure you that if the mayor is going, it is handled 100%. You don’t need to worry about it.

From: Kristina Lowenstein

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:30 PM
To: Lori Healey

ce: Elizabeth Alvarez

Subject: Mayor's Office

i Lori,

am working on the May 7t event at Daley Center. | wanted to contact the Mayor’s Office to make sure that the
Viayor's sound technicians and the Daley Center people are communicating about the sound needs for the event.
an you tell me who | should contact at his office?

Thanks!
<ristina

KRISTINA LOWENSTEIN
>ARALYMPIC SPORT & ACCESSIBILITY
ZHICAGO 2016

I 312.861.4911

= 312-861.4801

Vl: 773.750-7120
200 East Randolph
Suite 2016
“hicago, IL. 60601

dowenstein@chicago2016.org
vww.chicago2016.org

CC00544
47179010
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Kristina Lowenstein

Cc: Elizabeth Alvarez; Tom Farmer; Mica Matsoff; Linda Mastandrea; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: Mayor's Office

<ristina, thanks, but there is a protocol for talking to the Mayor’s office. Anything related to the press office is handled
>y our press people (Mica, Patrick S., etc.).
can assure you that if the mayor is going, it is handled 100%. You don't need to worry about it.

*rom: Kristina Lowenstein

sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:30 PM
fo: Lori Healey

>c: Elizabeth Alvarez

Subject: Mayor's Office

i Lori,

am working on the May 7 event at Daley Center. | wanted to contact the Mayor’s Office to make sure that the
viayor’s sound technicians and the Daley Center people are communicating about the sound needs for the event.
>an you tell me who | should contact at his office”?

fhanks!
{ristina

CRISTINA LOWENSTEIN
ARALYMPIC SPORT & ACCESSIBILITY
SHICAGO 2016

I 312.861.4911

= 312-861.4801

W 773.750-7120
200 East Randolph
Suite 2016
~hicago, 1L 60601

dlowenstein@chicago2016.org
vww.chicago2016.org

CC00545
1/1/790710



Yan, Tianran

From: ‘Lori Healey [ihealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:06 PM

To: smyers_bb; welginby@chicago2016.org

Cc: Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Hassan Moustafa - President International Team Handball

Is it this week, or next?

————— Original Message-----

From: scott myers [mailto:smyers@worldsportchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:01 PM

To: Lori Healey; welginby@chicago2016.org

Subject: Hassan Moustafa - President International Team Handball

Lori and Waleed,

This weekend President Moustafa of the international Team Handball federation will be in
Chicago for the US National Team Handball Championships. He has requested that while he
ig in town he have an opportunity to see the proposed team handball venues and also meet
Mr.

Daley. I am working with Doug to arrange the venue tours. In terms of meeting Mayor
Daley he is arriving Friday afternoon in Chicago and departing on Sunday. The US Nationals
are being held in Elgin, but he obviously would need to come into Chicago for the venue
tour and meeting. Please let me know if late Friday afternoon or some time Saturday would
work for meeting with the Mayor. :

scott

CC00546



Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 1:33 PM

To: Arian Herckis; JODI KAWADA,; JILL MURRAY; NIKISHA COLEMAN

Cc: Kate Sansone; msegobiano_bb; VANESSA HALL

Subject: RE: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May7on Daley Plaza?
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Arian Herckis [mailto:aherckisecityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Lori Healey; JODI KAWADA; JILL MURRAY; NIKISHA COLEMAN

Cc: Kate Sansone; msegobiano bb; VANESSA HALL

Subject: Re: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May7on Daley Plaza?

We can confirm RMD from 12:15 pm - 12:45 pm. Kisha will advance.
————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealeyechicago2016.org>

To: Herckis, Arian <aherckisecityofchicago.org:>

To: KAWADA, JODI <jkawada@cityofchicago.org>

To: MURRAY, JILL <jrmurray@cityofchicago.orgs>

Cco: Sansone, Kate <ksansone@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs:

Sent: 4/30/2009 3:53:17 PM
Subject: RE: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7on Daley Plaza?

T did notice that this was not on Tawa's "ask"” list, but since it's at Daley Plaza between
11:30 and 1:30, and it is paralympians, and the Hartford is donating wheelchairs valued at
$250,000, if he had time to stop over there for 10 minutes it would be good.

Prom: JODI KAWADA [mailto:jkawada@cityofchicago.orgl

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:36 PM

To: Lori Healey; Arian Herckis; JILL MURRAY

Cc: Kate Sansone; msegobiano bb

Subject: Re: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7on Daley Plaza?

Monday opening ceremony is still going on without him but we were looking to announce the
track program.

>>> Arian Herckis 4/30/2009 3:34 PM >>>

T have forwarded this email to Jodi and Kate. Press and scheduling are trying to determine
what Olympic Week event RMD should participate in since the Monday ceremony had to be
canceled on his schedule.

>»> Lori Healey <«<lhealey@chicago2016.org> 04/30/2009 3:08 PM >>>

Is he going to stop at Daley Plaza next Thursday anytime during this? It will be the
largest "collection" of paralympians outside the paralympic games.

Value of the Hartford Group's contribution is about $250,000

From: Lori Healey

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:03 PM

To: Linda Mastandrea

Cc: Kristina Lowenstein; Michael Segobiano

CC00547



Subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

The request has been put in for the Mayor's schedule as part of the Olympic Week
activities. We don't know yet...

From: Linda Mastandrea

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Loril Healey

Ce¢: Kristina Lowenstein

Subject: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

I put in the ask with Sego a few months back, if you remember we were putting together a
sort of master calendar of asks/appearances for him and I realize that we often don't know
£ill last minute if he's available, but thought I'd check with you to see what you know.
The event is 11:30 to 1:30. Speaking portion of the program begins at 12:10, city
representative/mayor to be introduced at 12:15 to make brief remarks. Haven't heard
anything so circling back to see what's up (if you know) .

Thanks,

im

Thig e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and
printout thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
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

Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:53 PM

To: JODI KAWADA: Arian Herckis; JILL MURRAY

Cce: Kate Sansone; msegobiano_bb

Subject: RE: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7on Daley Plaza?

| did notice that this was not on Tawa’s “ask” list, but since it's at Daley Plaza between 11:30 and 1:30, and it is

»aralympians, and the Hartford is donating wheelchairs valued at $250,000, if he had time to stop over there for 10
ninutes it would be good.

From: JODI KAWADA [mailto:jkawada@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:36 PM

lo: Lori Healey; Arian Herckis; JILL MURRAY

Cc: Kate Sansone; msegobiano_bb

subject: Re: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7on Daley Plaza?

Vionday opening ceremony is still going on without him but we were looking to announce the track program.

>>> Arian Herckis 4/30/2009 3:34 PM >>>

“have forwarded this email to Jodi and Kate. Press and scheduling are trying to determine what Olympic Week event
MD should participate in since the Monday ceremony had to be canceled on his schedule.

>>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 04/30/2009 3:08 PM >>>

s he going to stop at Daley Plaza next Thursday anytime during this? It will be the largest “collection” of paralympians
sutside the paralympic games.

Jalue of the Hartford Group's contribution is about $250,000

srom; Lori Healey

sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:03 PM
lo: Linda Mastandrea

=c: Kristina Lowenstein; Michael Segobiano
subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

I'he request has been put in for the Mayor’s schedule as part of the Olympic Week activities. We don’t know yet...

‘rom: Linda Mastandrea

sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 2:47 PM

Fo: Lori Healey

>c: Kristina Lowenstein

subject: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

put in the ask with Sego a few months back, if you remember we were putting together a sort of master calendar of
isks/appearances for him and | realize that we often don’t know till last minute if he’s available, but thought I'd check
vith you to see what you know. The event is 11:30 to 1:30. Speaking portion of the program begins at 12:10, city
epresentative/mayor to be introduced at 12:15 to make brief remarks. Haven't heard anything so circling back to see
vhat's up (if you know).

rhanks,

m

CC00549
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
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
sopy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:08 PM

To: JILL MURRAY: Arian Herckis

Cc: Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

s he going to stop at Daley Plaza next Thursday anytime during this? It will be the largest “collection” of paralympians
sutside the paralympic games.
Value of the Hartford Group’s contribution is about $250,000

From: Lori Healey

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:03 PM

To: Linda Mastandrea

Ce: Kristina Lowenstein; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

The request has been put in for the Mayor’s schedule as part of the Olympic Week activities. We don’t know yet...

From: Linda Mastandrea

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 2:47 PM
T'o: Lori Healey

Zer Kristina Lowenstein

Subject: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

put in the ask with Sego a few months back, if you remember we were putting together a sort of master calendar of
asks/appearances for him and | realize that we often don’t know till last minute if he’s available, but thought I'd check
vith you to see what you know. The event is 11:30 to 1:30. Speaking portion of the program begins at 12:10, city
‘epresentative/mayor to be introduced at 12:15 to make brief remarks. Haven’t heard anything so circling back to see
vhat's up (if you know).

Thanks,

m

CC00551
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Linda Mastandrea

Cc: Kristina Lowenstein; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

'm sure she’ll be there anyway, right?

from: Linda Mastandrea
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:04 PM

T'o: Lori Healey

oc: Kristina Lowenstein; 'Michael Segobiano’

Subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

That's what | thought...just checking! Should | ask Karen T. as back up?

From: Lori Healey

sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:03 PM

fo: Linda Mastandrea

~c: Kristina Lowenstein; Michael Segobiano

subject: RE: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

The request has been put in for the Mayor's schedule as part of the Olympic Week activities. We don't know yet...

Erom: Linda Mastandrea

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 2:47 PM

l'o: Lori Healey

~c: Kristina Lowenstein

subject: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

put in the ask with Sego a few months back, if you remember we were putting together a sort of master calendar of
ssks/appearances for him and | realize that we often don’t know till last minute if he's available, but thought I'd check
vith you to see what you know. The event is 11:30 to 1:30. Speaking portion of the program begins at 12:10, city
epresentative/mayor to be introduced at 12:15 to make brief remarks. Haven't heard anything so circling back to see
vhat’'s up (if you know).

Fhanks,

m

CC00552
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.0rg]

Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:03 PM

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

Cc: Kristina Lowenstein

Subject: is the mayor available for Paralympic Day Event May 7 on Daley Plaza?

put in the ask with Sego a few months back, if you remember we were putting together a sort of master calendar of
asks/appearances for him and | realize that we often don't know till last minute if he’s available, but thought I'd check
with you to see what you know. The event is 11:30 to 1:30. Speaking portion of the program begins at 12:10, city
‘epresentative/mayor to be introduced at 12:15 to make brief remarks. Haven’t heard anything so circling back to see
vhat's up (if you know).

hanks,

m

CC00553
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Monday, April 27, 2009 4:50 PM

To: EILEEN HUBBELL; Michael Segobiano; JODI KAWADA; Kate Sansone
Cc: JILL. MURRAY

Subject: FW: Multimedia Release

=Yl - Pat approved the funding for this... ..

from: David Bolger

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:11 PM

lo: Patrick Sandusky; Lori Healey; Mike Roberts; Valerie Waller; Patrick Ryan
>c: Michael Segobiano

subject: RE: Multimedia Release

2at has approved the funding of the distribution of this.....not to exceed $10,530

San someone please inform Eileen? Thanks

*rom: Patrick Sandusky

sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 9:59 AM

ro: Lori Healey; Mike Roberts; Valerie Waller; David Bolger; Patrick Ryan
¢z Michael Segobiano

subject: RE: Multimedia Release

.ori — will look into this and compare costs with other vendors.

lhanks ~ Patrick

‘rom: Lori Healey

sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 8:07 AM
"o Mike Roberts; Valerie Waller; Patrick Sandusky; David Bolger; Patrick Ryan
>¢: Michael Segobiano

subject: RE: Multimedia Release

am forwarding this along for your consideration....does not seem like a bad idea to me, but | don’t know if the
udget dollars are available. However, it seems like a fairly low-cost option to internationally broadcast our “global”
ictivities. Let me know what your thoughts are.

‘CC00554
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from: EILEEN HUBBELL [mailto:ehubbell@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 7:09 PM

lo: Lori Healey

>c: Michael Segobiano; Kate Sansone; msegobiano_bb
subject: Fwd: Multimedia Release

ori:
lust wanted to pass this request for assistance along.

rhe Mayor has really wanted us to work to promote Chicago internationally through the Global Cities Forum. We have been
ucky to have Edelman Public Relations give us pro-bono support, however, they are not able to help us cover the costs of an
nternational multi-media release. The costs of this release are outlined below.

rhe release would highlight the global nature of this event, and include images and background on all of the activities, from the
fice President's role in the forum to the Minister of Commerce of China, who will participate in our Tuesday night dinner at the
Yield Museum. Of course we would also highlight the global municipal leaders participating, and the great spirit of cooperation
hat unites Chicago with these international cities.

Ne think this opportunity to highlight Chicago's profile internationally would be a great complement to the bid outreach -- selling
~hicago on the whole as a global player. We could also include the bid and its interaction with the conference in the release in
ny way your team thought appropriate.

Ve are limited in our funding on this and may not be able to seize this opportunity for international press if we do not have
some help. Since we are not asking 2016 to provide any funding for the luncheon we are designating during the forum to
lighlight the bid, do you think your communications team could help us cover the funding of the multi-media release?

Ylease advise.

“hanks,
‘lleen

‘ileen Hubbell

director of International Relations
fice of the Mayor

i3 North LaSalle Street

wuite LL100

“hicago, Illinois 60602

‘el: (312) 744-0575

ax: (312) 744-3474

‘mail: ehubbell@cityofchicago.org
Vebsite: www.cityofchicago.org

»>> Natalie Campbell 4/23/2009 1:48 PM >>>

Jear Eileen,

wanted to pass along some information to you about the multimedia release that we would like to send out globally on
Vednesday a.m. (Aprit 29). The release will include photos, video and links to more information along with the full press release.

was hoping you could share some of this information with 2016. I think it would be great to include some video from the
‘uesday luncheon that focuses on 2016 to blast out globally. The Forum is a good hook to get some coverage of our city and
ur bid. I hope there is a possibility that 2016 would be interested helping with the global pricing.

fease let me know if you need any other supporting information from me, thank you!
CC00555
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\atalie
Team,

will send out a more detailed email tonight but | wanted to give you the bottom-line pricing for global distribution of the
Viultimedia News Release (MNR) so that we can see if we can secure additional funds to support this.

J.S. MNR and Distribution: $3,750
Slobal Premier Distribution: $7,950
10 percent non profit discount
FTOTAL INVESTMENT: $10,530

Distribution metrics:

~ull-national wire transmission to 5,700+ U.S. media, 12,000+ international media (translated into each countries' language),
5,000+ Web sites and PR NEWSWIRE FOR JOURNALISTS.

Jnline Video Distribution: Custom distribution of footage to video portals, including: You Tube, Google Video, Yahoo Video,

vetacafe, AOL Video, MSN Soaphox, Blinkx, Revver, Clip Syndicate, Broadcaster, Vidilife, Veoh, Vsocial and others with an
judience reach of 30,000,000+

Ne truly feel this is a worthwhile investment for gaining top-tier domestic, international and social media attention!

Jatalie Campbell

Jirector of Communications

~hicago Sister Cities International Program
'8 E. Washington St., 4th Floor

>hicago, IL. 60602

*hone: 312.744.2172

‘ax: 312.744.2178

-mail: patalie.campbell@cityofchicago.org

‘his e~-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
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

/1/2010 CC00556
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Friday, April 24, 2009 8:07 AM

To: Mike Roberts; Valerie Waller; Patrick Sandusky; David Bolger; Patrick Ryan
Cc: Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Multimedia Release

am forwarding this along for your consideration....does not seem like a bad idea to me, but | don’t know if the
sudget dollars are available. However, it seems like a fairly low-cost option to internationally broadcast our “global”
activities. Let me know what your thoughts are.

‘rom: EILEEN HUBBELL [mailto:ehubbell@cityofchicago.org]
sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 7:09 PM

Fo: Lori Healey

¢t Michael Segobiano; Kate Sansone; msegobiano_bb
subject: Fwd: Multimedia Release

ori:
ust wanted to pass this request for assistance along.

"he Mayor has really wanted us to work to promote Chicago internationally through the Global Cities Forum. We have been
ucky to have Edelman Public Relations give us pro-bono support, however, they are not able to help us cover the costs of an
nternational multi-media release. The costs of this release are outlined below.

‘he release would highlight the global nature of this event, and include images and background on all of the activities, from the
lice President's role in the forum to the Minister of Commerce of China, who will participate in our Tuesday night dinner at the
ield Museum. Of course we would also highlight the global municipal leaders participating, and the great spirit of cooperation
hat unites Chicago with these international cities.

Ve think this opportunity to highlight Chicago's profile internationally would be a great complement to the bid outreach -- selling
“hicago on the whole as a global player. We could also include the bid and its interaction with the conference in the release in
ny way your team thought appropriate.

Ve are limited in our funding on this and may not be able to seize this opportunity for international press if we do not have
ome help. Since we are not asking 2016 to provide any funding for the luncheon we are designating during the forum to
ighlight the bid, do you think your communications team could help us cover the funding of the multi-media release?

lease advise.

‘hanks,
ileen

ileen Hubbell

Wirector of International Relations

ffice of the Mayor

3 North LaSalle Street

uite LL100

hicago, Illinois 60602

el: (312) 744-0575

ax: (312) 744-3474

mail: ehubbell@cityofchicago.org CC00557
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Nebsite: www.cityofchicago.org
>>> Natalie Campbell 4/23/2009 1:48 PM >>>

dear Eileen,

wanted to pass along some information to you about the multimedia release that we would like to send out globally on
Nednesday a.m. (April 29). The release will include photos, video and links to more information along with the full press release.

was hoping you could share some of this information with 2016. I think it would be great to include some video from the
“uesday luncheon that focuses on 2016 to blast out globally. The Forum is a good hook to get some coverage of our city and
wir bid. I hope there is a possibility that 2016 would be interested helping with the global pricing.

lease let me know if you need any other supporting information from me, thank you!
latalie

‘eam,

will send out a more detailed email tonight but | wanted to give you the bottom-line pricing for global distribution of the
Nultimedia News Release (MNR) so that we can see if we can secure additional funds to support this.

1.S. MNR and Distribution: $3,750
Slobal Premier Distribution: $7,950
10 percent non profit discount
"OTAL INVESTMENT: $10,530

Jistribution metrics:

‘ull-national wire fransmission to 5,700+ U.S. media, 12,000+ international media (translated into each countries' language),
;,000+ Web sites and PR NEWSWIRE FOR JOURNALISTS.

nline Video Distribution: Custom distribution of footage to video portals, including: You Tube, Google Video, Yahoo Video,
fietacafe, AOL Video, MSN Soapbox, Blinkx, Revver, Clip Syndicate, Broadcaster, Vidilife, Veoh, Vsocial and others with an
wdience reach of 30,000,000+

Ve truly feel this is a worthwhile investment for gaining top-tier domestic, international and social media attention!

latalie Campbell

yirector of Communications

shicago Sister Cities International Program
8 E. Washington St., 4th Floor

*hicago, IL 60602

‘hone: 312.744.2172

‘ax: 312.744.2178

-mail: natalie.campbell@cityofchicago.org

‘his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
sgally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
ssponsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
istribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
1is e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
opy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 7:47 AM

To: Lori Igleski; msegobiano@cityofchicago.org; Kurt Summers
Subject: RE: Megan

I think it's generally fine; I have a conflict at 10, but could do 11.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Igleski

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2008 6:16 PM

To: Lori Healey; 'msegobiano@cityofchicago.org'; Kurt Summers
Subject: Megan

Megan and I connected over email today. She and David are coming over next week to work
on Taste - tentatively 10 am on Wed.

If you have any suggestions on the event brief I sent yesterday, please let me know. I
would prefer to have 2016's full buy in on our program before the meeting. I vetted with
Valerie and Dave in February.

Loxri

1 CC00559
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 21, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Marcelino Garcia; Elizabeth Alvarez

Cc: Michelle Somkovic; Mike Murnane; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mayor Orrego from Chile

‘es, | can. Liz can you get it on my calendar?

ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 3:03 PM

0: Lori Healey; Elizabeth Alvarez

‘c: Michelle Somkovic; Mike Murnane

ubject: FW: Meeting with Mayor Orrego from Chile

ori-

tayor Orrego from Chile will be in our office on May 12t Per the email from the Council on Global Affairs, he would

e a briefing on sports initiatives for the youth. Would you be able to do the meeting that morning on the 12the |
ave invited Scott Myers and Bill Scherr too.

hanks,

Tarcelino

rom: Kerr, Juliana [mailto:jkerr@thechicagocouncil.org]
ent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 4:43 PM

o: Marcelino Garcia

¢: 'Marnie VanDerVoort'

ubject: FW: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

ear Marcelino,

s Dick Prall may have mentioned, yesterday was his last day with The Chicago Council on Global Affairs. | have taken over the
art Fellowship and am responsible for Mayor Claudio Orrego's week in Chicago. 1 actually did last year's fellowship, so am
oking forward o working on this project again.

ick forwarded your recent message and we are delighted that you would be willing to meet with the Mayor. He is very interested
both the 2016 bid and how sport programs can engage youth in the city. For the latter, | believe World Sport Chicago is a good
fice to engage. Do you think it would be possible to combine some representatives from both the 2016 office and World Sport
hicago for a meeting on Tuesday, May 12, from 10:45-11:45 a.m. at the Aon Building?

that date and time does not work for you, we can definitely look at other options. | look forward to your thoughts and feedback
1 this meeting.

1ank you again for your willingness to meet with the Mayor.
ind regards,
lliana

iliana Kerr Viohl

irector, Global Chicago/Global Midwest
1e Chicago Council on Global Affairs
32 South Michigan Avenue, Suite 1100
hicago, IL 60604-4416
ww.thechicagocouncil.org

CC00560
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ww.globalchicago.org

12.821.7511 Direct
12.821.7555 Fax
err@thechicagocouncil.org

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

--QOriginal Message-----

rom: Prall, Richard

ent: Wednesday, April 15, 2000 2:56 PM

o: Kerr, Juliana

ubject: FW: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

---Original Message-—---

rom: Marcelino Garcia [mailto:mgarcia@chicago2016.orq])
ent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 6:01 PM

o: Prall, Richard; Langlois, David

¢: Marnie VanDerVoort

ubject: RE: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

ick and David-

orry for my late response. | would be happy to work with you with this project and fo do a briefing to Mayor Orrego when he is in
hicago.

st's talk about how to coordinate it.
nanks,

iarcelino

ARCELINO GARCIA
ITERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6008
+1.312.523.7174
)0 East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601

garcia@chicago2016.0rg
ww.chicago2016.org

-~-Original Message-----

‘om: Prall, Richard [mailto:dprall@thechicagocouncil.org]
ant: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:19 PM

3 'j-macaloon@uchicago.edu’

¢: Marcelino Garcia

Jbject: RE: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

1ank you, Mr. MacAloon, for your kind words and quick response. | certainly appreciate you introducing me to Mr. Garcia -- Mr.
arcia, | look forward to hearing from you when you have a convenient moment. | understand you are quite busy at this time and
vish Chicago 2016 much success.

r. MacAloon, the Council is very grateful for your assistance and | do hope to have the opportunity to meet you in the near
ture.

CC00561
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iest regards,
Yick

~---Original Message-----

rom; John J. MacAloon [mailto:j-macaloon@uchicago.edu]
ient: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:12 PM

o: Prall, Richard

:c. mgarcia@chicago2016.org

iubject: Re: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

lear Mr. Prall,

hank you very much for your e-mail and for thinking of me. We are delighted to learn of Mayor
)rrego's visit and his interest in CHicago 2016. I'm not sure that I'm the right person, since I'm not a
ain Americanist and do not speak Spanish. Of course, | would be delighted in a pinch, but I'm
yrwarding your e-mail to my CHicago 2016 international relations team colleague Marcelino Garcia
tho is a real expert and who handles Latin America for CHicago 2016. I'm sure Marcelino will be in
yuch as to what the best arrangement with Mayor Orrego might be. Again, | would be happy to help
ut if I would be useful, but | think your first pass should be with someone who has the context.

‘heers,

ohn MacAloon

- Qriginal message ----

Date: Wed, 1 Apr 2009 11:51:52 -0500

From: "Prall, Richard” <dprall@thechicagocouncil.org>
Subject: The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

To: "j-macaloon@uchicago.edu™ <j-macaloon@uchicago.edu>

Good morning, Mr. MacAloon...

I'm writing on behalf of The Chicago Council on Global Affairs - | got
your contact information from my former colleague and good friend
Christopher Whitney. Pleased to meet you.

The reason we want to be in touch is that the Council last year began
the Gus Hart Visiting Fellowship, which recognizes an emerging Latin
American leader who is contributing to the advancement of society
through economic, political, and social reform. Hart Fellows spend
one week in Chicago working with a range of Chicago-based commercial,
civic, government, and media professionals in a program tailored to
further the Fellow's professional interests and engage Chicagoans on
key issues involving Latin America. This year's Hart Fellow is
Claudio Orrego, mayor of Pefialolén, Chile, who is fast becoming a
influential figure in his country. His visit to Chicago will take

place the week of May 11th.

Mayor Orrego has a very strong interest in Chicago 2016, but more
specifically in community and personal development through sports.
Due to this interest, your name was brought up during our scheduling
meeting that it would be good for you and the Mayor to meet and
discuss this topic. We are slotting breakfast meetings, roundtable
juncheons, and onsite visits for the Mayor now and are curious if you
would have interest in scheduling something with him? We are very
open to any suggestions you may have in mind and | just wanted to
contact you to get your thoughts on such a meeting.

IR NS Yak et

Page 3 of 4
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| ook forward to hearing from you and hope that there is an
opportunity to work with you. I've attached Mayor Orrego's bio for
your review.

Thank you for your time and attention

Best regards,

Dick

Richard Prall

Program Officer, Public and {.eadership Programs

The Chicago Council on Global Affairs
332 S. Michigan Ave, Suite 1100
Chicago, IL. 60604-4416

www.thechicagocouncil.org

312.821.7529 Direct
312.821.7555 Fax
rprall@thechicagocouncil.org

email signhature logo

For more than 80 years, we have helped bring the world to Chicago. Now
we are bringing Chicago's ideas to the world. Our new name, The
Chicago Council on Global Affairs, reflects our expanded mission.

Orrego Bio SOR and RB 3-27-09 VER 2.doc (91k bytes)

shn J. MacAloon

rofessor and Academic Associate Dean
Sraduate Division of the Social Sciences
irector, MAPSS Program

rofessor in The College

he University of Chicago

ick Hall 301

328 S. University Avenue

hicago, IL. 60637 USA

el 773-702-8317

gc: 773-702-8316

ax; 773-702-5140

es: 847-475-4142

CC00563



Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Megan McDonald; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: FW: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Sego, can you handle this? I've got my hands full with Michael Reese and Emil Jones

————— Original Message-----

From: Megan McDonald [mailto:Megan.McDonaldecityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 3:56 PM

To: Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Re: FW: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Hmmmm. ... ... there's definitely something lost in translation between the folks beneath Don
Kperta and this office. It has not been proposed to us as a Dominick'!'s idea and there was
a lot of reference to "I know this is what the Mayor wants so we want to help...." but

that's neither here nor there.

I am told that some tickets have been sent to print already but perhaps we can get the
second round in there with the logo.

Is this an approval from you guys on the artwork? Do you need to check with USOC?

Obviously, since the run has already started - a final sign off sooner rather than later
would be great.

Thanks....

Megan McDonald

Executive Director

Mayor's Office of Special Events
(312) 744-2493

>>> Loril Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 4/20/2009 3:40 PM >>>
FYT

From: wallyhayward@comcast.net [mailto:wallyhaywardecomcast.net]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Lori Healey

Subject: Fwd: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

FYI on communication thisg morning. Wal

Wally Hayward

Chicago 2016
m: 312.560.57983
wallyhaywardecomcast .net

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Joe Ahern" <jahernechicago2016.orgs>

To: "don keprta" <don.keprta@safeway.com>, "Wally Hayward"
<wallyhayward@comcast .net>, "Lori Igleski”
<Ligleski@chicago2016.org>, "Valerie Waller"
<vwaller@chicago2016.0rg>, "chris sullivan"

1 CC00564



<chris.sullivan@usoc.org>

Cc: "Mike Roberts!" <mroberts@chicago2016.org>, "jeff norkiewicz"
<jeff.norkiewiczesafeway.com>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 11:58:26 AM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
Subject: Re: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Understood

From: Don Keprta

To: Joe Ahern; Wally Hayward; Lori Igleski; Valerie Waller; chris.sullivan@usoc.org
Cc: Mike Roberts; Jeff Norkiewicz

Sent: Mon Apr 20 11:42:15 2009

Subject: RE: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Before everyone gets too far down the road with this, please understand that this is just
a rough mock up one of my ad people did to look at a concept. Not even sure vet 1f we
will have the ability to do multiple colors, or just one color. We are working with the
Taste of Chicago folks to see what’'s possible. It is probably a little early to get the
USOC involved, until we verify everyone’s ability to deliver.

Thanks .

From: Joe Ahern [mailto:jahern@chicago2016.ory]

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 10:05 AM

To: Don Keprta; Wally Hayward; Lori Igleski; valerie Waller; chris.sullivan@usoc.org
Cc: Mike Roberts

Subject: Re: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Don, looks great. I have cc'd all the appropriate C2016 people to weigh
in. We need USOC approval as well as MOSE before giving the "Green
Light". Joe A

—————— Original Message -----

From: Don Keprta <don.keprta@safeway.com>
To: Joe Ahern

Sent: Sat Apr 18 08:38:58 2009

Subject: Fw: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

First cut. We will see how far we get with this.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----

From: Jeff Norkiewicz

To: Don Keprta

Sent: Sat Apr 18 07:01:07 2009

Subject: FW: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Enclosed is actual size, I cant speak to the color scheme until I speak
to the mayor’s group. Your thoughts

"Email Firewall'" made the following annotations.

Warning:
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the corporate
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e-mail system, and is subject to archival and review by someone other
than the recipient. This e-mail may contain proprietary information and
is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), you are
notified that you have received this message in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. 1If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately.

Warning: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the
corporate e-mail system, and is subject to archival and review by
someone other than the recipient. This e-mail may contain proprietary
information and is intended only for the use of the intended

recipient (). If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient(s), you are notified that you have received this message in
error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notifiled
that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [healey@chicago2016.0rg]
Sent:  Monday, April 20, 2009 3:40 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; Megan McDonald
Subject: FW: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

Yl

rom: wallyhayward@comcast.net [mailto:wallyhayward@comcast.net]
ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:49 PM

0: Lori Healey

ubject: Fwd: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

YI on communication this morning. Wal

Vally Hayward

‘hicago 2016

n: 312.560.5793
/allyhayward@comcast.net

---= Forwarded Message -=----

rom: "Joe Ahern" <jahern@chicago2016.org>

0: "don keprta" <don.keprta@safeway.com>, "Wally Hayward"
:wallyhayward@comcast.net>, "Lori Igleski" <Ligleski@chicago2016.org>, "Valerie Waller”"
:vwaller@chicago2016.o0rg>, "chris sullivan” <chris.sullivan@usoc.org>

.c: "Mike Roberts" <mroberts@chicago2016.org>, "jeff norkiewicz"
jeff.norkiewicz@safeway.com>

'ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 11:58:26 AM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central

ubject: Re: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

nderstood

rom: Don Keprta

o: Joe Ahern; Wally Hayward; Lori Igleski; Valerie Waller; chris.sullivan@usoc.org

¢: Mike Roberts; Jeff Norkiewicz

ent: Mon Apr 20 11:42:15 2009

ubject: RE: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

efore everyone gets too far down the road with this, please understand that this is just a rough mock up one of my ad people did
1 look at a concept. Not even sure yet if we will have the ability to do multiple colors, or just one color. We are working with the
aste of Chicago folks to see what's possible. It is probably a little early to get the USOC involved, until we verify everyone’s
dility to deliver. Thanks.

rom: Joe Ahern [mailto:jahern@chicago2016.org]

ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 10:05 AM

o: Don Keprta; Wally Hayward; Lori Igleski; Valerie Waller; chris.sullivan@usoc.org
c: Mike Roberts

ubject: Re: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

on, looks great. I have cc'd all the appropriate C2016 people to weigh in. We need USOC approval as well as MOSE before giving the "Green
ight". Joe A

CCo0567

A N2 Yol Ia



Page 2 of 2

--= Original Message «-=--

rom: Don Keprta <don keprta@safeway.com>
o: Joe Ahern

ent: Sat Apr 18 08:38:58 2009

ubject: Fw: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

irst cut. We will see how far we get with this.

ent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

--- Qriginal Message -----

rom: Jeff Norkiewicz

0: Don Keprta

ent: Sat Apr 18 07:01:07 2009

ubject: FW: Mock TOC Ticket Sheet as a PDF

nclosed is actual size, I cant speak to the color scheme until I speak to the mayor’s group. Your thoughts

3mail Firewall" made the following annotations.

[arning:

11 e-mail sent to this address will be received by the corporate e-mail system, and is subject to archival and review by someone other than the
«cipient. This e-mail may contain proprietary information and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this
essage is not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that you have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination,
istribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.

Email Firewall" made the following annctations.

Varning: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the corporate e-mail system, and

; subject to archival and review by someone other than the recipient. This e-mail may contain
roprietary information and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the
sader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that you have

aceived this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
1is message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify

1e sender immediately.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Monday, April 20, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; Megan McDonald
Subject: FW: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

Y| headihg to a mtg with RMD now....

rom: wallyhayward@comcast net [mailto: wallyhayward@comcast net]
'ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:35 PM

'0: Lori Healey

ic: Joe Ahern

ubject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

li Lori,
lo. Here are the facts:

oe Ahern has a relationship with Don Keprta, President of Dominick's, and invited him to
ttend our first Chicago 2016 Corporate Breakfast Series last week. Don then called us the
sllowing day with an idea to put the Chicago 2016 logo on the back of the Taste of Chicago
ickets. They were meeting with MOSE or the city that day and were going to discuss it with
hem to see if it was even possible. No idea where the "Mayor wanted it" came from. I have
ot heard that one.

on's team only mocked up the tickets on Friday to share the concept with MOSE. We were
raiting to hear from Don directly to see if this idea was even possible and if they have not
rinted the tickets. We still have not run this idea up to the USOC because we are waiting to
ee if Dominick's can even do it. No tickets have been printed with the Chicago 2016 logo!

* they already started printing the tickets for the Taste with Dominick's logo on the back then
“is too late for this idea. Don was only offering it up and didn't know if they had already
tarted the printing. No one is looking to have the tickets cost more money.

lease call my mobile with any questions.

hanks, Wal

/ally Hayward

hicago 2016

1: 312.560.5793
rallyhayward@comcast.net

---- Original Message -----
rom: "Lori Healey" <Ihea|ey@ch1cagoZOl6 org>
0: "Wally Hayward" <wallyhayward@comcast.net>
ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:16:47 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
ubject: FW: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago CC00569
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\re you the culprit?

----Original Message-----

‘rom: Lori Healey

sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:07 PM

‘0: Michael Segobiano; Jason Kriegler; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller
:c: David Bolger; John Murray; Michael Segobiano

subject: RE: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

‘hat's the questions. MOSE had some concerns that our office was
lirectly contacting a city sponsor about a city event without keeping
hem in the loop.

----Qriginal Message-----

rom: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
ent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:05 PM

‘'0: Jason Kriegler; Lori Healey; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

'c: David Bolger; John Murray; Michael Segobiano

iubject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

Io clue, does 2016 have a relationship with Dominicks?
----0riginal Message-----

rom: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

'c: Bolger, David <dbolger@chicago2016.org>

. Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.org>
Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.org>

- Mitten, Mark <mmitten@chicago2016.org>
Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.org>
. Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

O

o) ?f o ?{ o

ent: 4/20/2009 12:21:13 PM
ubject: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

legan McDonald of MOSE just called me to let me know that Dominicks
ubmitted to them artwork with our logo on the back of it for the

ckets for Taste of Chicago. They also relayed to Megan that they were

sid by someone from 2016 that MOSE did not need to be apprised of this
ecause "the Mayor wanted it". Megan has asked them to identify exactly
'ho here told them that. The problem with them MOSE not knowing is that
1ey have already started printing the tickets WITHOUT our logo, and to

top it now would cost more money. So how did this happen?

/1 /fann
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his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use

y the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
nd/or confidential information. If you are not the intended

ecipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering

his document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified

hat any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this

~-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you

ave received this e-mail in error, please respond to the

dividual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
nd any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

CC00571
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Monday, April 20, 2009 1:28 PM

To: Lori Healey; Marcelino Garcia; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

Cc: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
Subject: RE: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

;0, what do our materials look like for this?

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 11:22 AM

o: Marcelino Garcia; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

c: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
ubject: RE: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

hired Homero at the city, and he is a friend of mine ifyou need my help on anything.

rom: Marcelino Garcia

ent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 3:26 PM

o: Lori Healey; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

¢: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
ubject: RE: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

ireat!
Il forward the materials received to Mark, Patricia and Mike and they can work with the group on how to collaborate.

hey do need the AD by Friday, and it will be at no cost to 2016.

rom: Lori Healey

ent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 1:56 PM

o: Marcelino Garcia; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

¢: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
ubject: Re: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

lease include Mike Murnane and Patricia Rios in this discussion

rom: Marcelino Garcia

p: Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

¢ 'Michael Roberts' ; Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano
ent: Wed Mar 18 13:52:21 2009

ubject: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities
lark and Valerie-

ot a call from Homero Tristan, Chair of the Latino Cultural Center and Commissioner for the City Department of
uman Resources, inquiring if we would like to participate, at no cost, in the Latino Film Festival (April 17-29).

e suggested participation in various ways:

1) Ad in the booklet — (In English) — need the ad by Friday the 20t
2) Trailer to be played before the movies (inquiring if it's 35mm or digital)
3) Host a small reception — they would find sponsors for it.

4) Any other way in which we want to participate
) y y P P CC00572
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his seems to be a great opportunity. If you would like to move forward with some of these suggestions or others,

lease let me know.

Viarcelino

JARCELINO GARCIA
{TERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6008
|+1.312.523.7174
D0 East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, IL. 60601

garcia@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org

/1 fantn
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org}

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:07 PM

To: Michael Segobiano; Jason Kriegler, Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller
Cc: David Bolger; John Murray; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

That's the guestions. MOSE had some concerns that our office was directly contacting a
city sponsor about a city event without keeping them in the loop.

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Segobiano [mailto:msegobianoc@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Jason Kriegler; Lori Healey; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller
Cc: David Bolger; John Murray; Michael Segobiano

Subject: Re: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

No clue, does 2016 have a relationship with Dominicks?
————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.0rg>

Cc: Bolger, David <dbolger@chicago2016.org>

To: Kriegler, Jason <jkriegler@chicago2016.o0rg>

Cc: Murray, John <jmurray@chicago2016.0rg>

To: Mitten, Mark <mmitten@chicago2016.o0rg>

Cec: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@chicago2016.0xrg>
To: Waller, Valerie <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

Sent: 4/20/2009 12:21:13 PM
Subject: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

Megan McDonald of MOSE just called me to let me knmow that Dominicks submitted to them
artwork with our logo on the back of it for the tickets for Taste of Chicago. They also
relayed to Megan that they were told by someone from 2016 that MOSE did not need to be
apprised of this because "the Mayor wanted it". Megan has asked them to identify exactly
who here told them that. The problem with them MOSE not knowing is that they have already
started printing the tickets WITHOUT our logo, and to

stop it now would cost more money. So how did this happen?

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering
+his document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller; Jason Kriegler

Cc: Michael Segobiano; David Bolger; John Murray
Subject: Dominick's and Taste of Chicago

flegan McDonald of MOSE just called me to let me know that Dominicks submitted to them artwork with our logo on
1e back of it for the tickets for Taste of Chicago. They also relayed to Megan that they were told by someone from
016 that MOSE did not need to be apprised of this because “the Mayor wanted it”. Megan has asked them to identify
xactly who here told them that. The problem with them MOSE not knowing is that they have already started printing
1€ tickets WITHOUT our logo, and to stop it now would cost more money. So how did this happen?

CC00575
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2009 3:41 PM

To: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; George Hirthler; Patrick Sandusky; Valerie Waller

Subject: FW: chicago 2016 - trying to elevate the debate

chicago 2016 -
trying to elev...
Sender: lhealey@chicago2016.oxrg
Subject: FW: chicago 2016 - trying to elevate the debate
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DABD37AFSEGECD2F3021C4F62@chi-exchange.chicago2016.o0rgs>
Recipient: msegobiance@cityofchicago.org

CCo0576
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Sunday, April 05, 2009 3:39 PM

To:

Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; George Hirthler; Patrick Sandusky; Valerie Waller

Subject: FW: chicago 2016 - trying to elevate the debate

Ine of my good friends wrote this and forwarded it out....quite a nice piece, particularly for an architect. | really liked
1e past paragraph

rom: Jim Prendergast [mailto:jprendergast@gpchicago.com]

ent: Sunday, April 05, 2009 2:49 PM

o0: Lori Healey; Peg Callard (pc@callardassociates.com); Carol Prendergast; Daniel Prendergast
Iprendergast@meadenmoore.com); Meg Prendergast (meg@gettys.com); rprendergast@roadrunner.com.; Therese Marie
rendergast (linus0022@yahoo.com); William Prendergast (bprendergast@ppg.com)

ubject: chicago 2016 - trying to elevate the debate

vosted this retort on the chicago tribune's blog to some dissenting views on hosting the olympics.

ought you might enjoy it.

"our city flag has four stars. one for each event that shaped this city; the establishment of fort dearborn, the great fire of
1871, the world’s columbian exposition of 1993 and the century of progress exposition of 1933.

the 2016 summer olympics would most certainly rank on the same level of those historical defining events rendering the
city it's fifth star.

what all these events have in common is that they called on our collective reserve as a city to reach beyond the common
and achieve the extraordinary.

chicago has never backed away from a challenge that would improve the city. in fact, it is one of chicago’s most
fundamental characteristics; it's passion to welcome the world to come and see what these midwestern minds and hands
are capable of.

is progress perfect? no, of course not. perfection is not the goal, but rather civic improvement and inspiration. taking yet
another step towards developing the idea of chicago.

sadly the built legacy of 1893 and 1933’s accomplishments may not be immediately apparent, until one looks a bit deeper.

then we see northerly island, jackson park, the university of chicago and a host of rich architectural institutions that serve
the citizens of chicago every day — the art institute and the museum of science and industry to name just a few.

are olympics profitable? in the united states they are. los angeles ('84) and atlanta ('96) were profitable, primarily due to
insightful planning by their respective host city committee’s. the chicago 2016 plan is the latest installment in that civic
legacy.

challenging vast changes to our beloved city is always prudent, but as our president recently and eloquently reminded us, it
is best to first know that of which one speaks before rendering an opinion. the scale of improvement, inclusiveness and
innovation incorporated into the chicago 2016 plan has only one rival in our history, that contemplated by daniel burnham’s
1909 plan of chicago (also a volunteer effort, incidentally).

opportunities like 2016 only come along every 40-50 years. we live in one of those rare moments in a city’s history where
the combination of committed private/civic/private leadership are aligned in a common cause that, in the course of its
achievement, will marshal our city in a unified passion, calling on our absolute best qualities in the service of the city we all
love.

the legacy of 2016 in chicago will not only be the facilities that we construct, furthering the lessons of competitive sport, the
character building legacy of sportsmanship that will shape our young citizen’s lives for decades to come, but the journey
itself. it is a reward that every chicagoan will witness every day forward as the cheers of the world celebrating the drama of
mankind’s most gifted and committed athletes redefining the timits of human achievement echo on the streets of one of
mankind’s greatest accomplishments; chicago - a city on the shores a of a vast inland sea, at the gateway to a continent’s
rich fertile plains in which dwell citizens of remarkable character, artistic accomplishment and commercial innovation.

CCo0577
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2016 will enable chicago to realize the next inevitable level of it's vast potential."

Jim Prendergast
AIA LEED AP
Partner

312.663.1643 d
312.952.1986 ¢

p  goettschpartners

224 South Michigan, Floor 17
Chicago, Hlinois 60604
gpchicago.com

/1 /901N
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:25 AM

To: Kurt Summers; Kira Freelon; Valerie Waller; Michael Segobiano; Scott Myers;
kim.snoddy@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Michael Segobiano

Subject: After School Matters

After School Matters
(5.91 KB...
Sender: ealvarez@chicago2016.org

On-Behalf-0f: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: After School Matters

Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DASD37AFSE6ECD2F3021C4932@chi-exchange.chicago2016.org>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.oryg

Recipient: kim.snoddyecityofchicago.ory

CCo00579
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Tuesday, March 31, 2009 9:28 PM

To: Landis, John R.; msegobiano_bb; Kurt Summers
Cc: Scott Leff

Subject: RE: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

[ayor Hannemann is good to go, too.

---Original Message----~

rom: Landis, John R. {mailto:JRLandis@foley.com]
ant: Tue 3/31/2009 8:47 PM

0: msegobiano_bb; Kurt Summers

c: Lori Healey; Scott Leff

Ibject: Re: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

hanks Mike. Here's where we stand:

urt and Lori are coordinating with Governor Quinn and Mayor Hanneman.

’e have received comments from Valerie Jarrett and she is ready.
overnor Doyle has approved his remarks and is ready.

oaching has been on-going throughout the process....as you know getting direct time with folks is always a challenge.
hink we're getting there.

hn

- Original Message ~----

‘om: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>

3 ksummers@chicago2016.org <ksummers@chicago2016.org>; Landis, John R.
o: Thealey@chicago2016.org <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

:nt: Tue Mar 31 20:36:52 2009

ibject: Re: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

ho is going to reach out and coach the 'real’ presenters?
~-Original Message-----

om: Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.org>

s: Healey, Lori <lhealey@chicago2016.org>

»: Segobiano, Michael <msegobiano@cityofchicago.org>
»: jrlandis_bb <jrlandis@foley.com>

nt: 3/31/2009 7:38:46 PM
ibject: Re: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

ight correction. Sego, we need you to be Gov. Quinn.

art A. Summers, Jr.
:nt from my Blackberry

~- Original Message -----
om: Landis, John R. <JRLandis@foley.com>
»: msegobiano_bb
>: Lori Healey; Kurt Summers
nt: Tue Mar 31 19:35:21 2009
CC00580



E: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3 Page 2 of 2

1bject: Attendees tomorrow for Theme 3

like -

ist following up on our conversation.

irst, will you read Governor Doyle's part?

scond, here are the folks I expect to attend Theme 3 tomorrow:

[r. Ryan

lara Georges (who will read Valerie Jarrett)
urt Summers (who will read Mufi Hanneman)
thn Landis (I will read Governor Doyle)
lichael Moskow

ennis Gannon

hese folks may be there:

indy Gillespie

ob Ctvrtlik

nita DeFrantz

m Easton

SOC representatives

at's also plan on discussing the moderator point.
ihn

ae preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
7, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the
essage in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley
Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any

her party.

ternal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message
yntains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot
s used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion
‘marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein.

1is e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use

s the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged

id/or confidential information. If you are not the intended .
cipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering

is document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified

at any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this

mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you

we received this e-mail in error, please respond to the

dividual sending the message, and permanently delete the original

\d any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

1e preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
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
mtains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot
s used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion
marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 3:53 PM
To: Michael Segobiano; aherckis@cityofchicago.org; JODI KAWADA

Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE: Olympic Village Dress Rehearsal 4/1
Importance: High

ee, it wasn’t that hard

rom: Elizabeth Brown

ent: Monday, March 30, 2009 3:52 PM

0: Cassandra Francis; John Stapleton; Jon Harris; John Murray; Garino Jason; Lori Healey; Elizabeth Alvarez
¢: Patrick Sandusky

ubject: TIME CHANGE: Olympic Village Dress Rehearsal 4/1

mportance: High

ue to a conflict with Mr. Ryan’s schedule, we have changed the time for the Village presentation dress rehearsal on
pril 18t The updated schedule is attached.

EW REHEARSAL TIME
lympic Village Presentation

pril 15t 12:30 — 1:30pm

re-rehearsal briefing: 12:00 — 12:30pm
ost-rehearsal Q&A debrief: 1:30 ~ 2:00pm

lease let me know if you have any questions. Cassandra — please share this with your panel.

hanks,
iz

IZ BROWN
ID DELIVERY
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6006
+1.312.852.0011
+1.312.861.4801
)0 E. Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601

yown@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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¥y CHICAGO 2016
cmeasozos  10C EVALUATION COMMISSION VISIT
o CONFERENCE THEME PRESENTATION ONSITE REHEARSALS

As of 30Mar09 Version 31
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 1 - PRESENTATION DAY 1 & PARTIAL DAY 3 REHEARSAL Fairmont

Presentation Title

Breakfast

Prep Time - George Hirthler to address presenters

Bid Committee - Official Welcome

Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overall Concept

Wednesday |1-Apr
Wednesday |1-Apr
Wednesday [1-Apr
Wednesday

Wednesday
Wednesday {1-Apr
Wed

Theme 11 Olympic Village
Theme 14 Accommodation

Wednesday 1-Apr Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology
Wednesday {1-Apr Theme 10 Paralympic Games

Wednesday |1-Apr Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure
THURSDAY, APRIL 2 - PRESENTATION PARTIAL DAY 3 & 4 REHEARSAL Faln’nont

Day Date Begin End Presentation Title

Thursday 2-Apr 7:30 AM 8:00 AM Breakfast

Thursday 2-Apr 8:00 AM 8:30 AM Prep Time - George Hirthler to address presenters
Thursday 2-Apr 8:30 AM 9:15 AM Theme 4 Legal Aspects

Theme 5 Customs and Immigration Formalities

Thursda 2-Apr 9:15 AM 9:45 AM

11:00 AM
12:00 PM

10:00 AM
11:00 AM

Thursday
Thursday

Thursdaym A

Theme 7 Finance
Theme 8 Marketin

Thursday 2-Apr Theme 17 Media Operatxons
Thursday Theme 12 Medical Services & Doping Control

Thursday 2-Apr :

Thursday 2-Apr 3 30 PM Bid Committee - Official Close
FRIDAY, APRIL 3 - PRESENTATION DAY 1 REHEARSAL. (Fairmont
Presentation Title
Breakfast

Prep Time - George Hirthler to address presenters
Bid Committee - Official Welcome

Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overail Concept
Theme 1&2Q&A

11: 15AM
11.45 AM

Theme 9 Sport & Venues
Theme 9Q&A

Theme 11 Olympic Village
Theme 11 Q & A

Theme 14 Accommodation
Theme 14Q&A

Theme 15 Transport

Theme 15 Q & A

Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology
Theme 6 Q & A

CHICAGO 2016 1o0f1: 4/13/2010
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1-Apr

2-Apr

3-Apr

Bid Committee - Official Welcom

Pre-rehearsal

Communications

Briefing
8:00am - 8:30am

Presentation and Q&A
Dress Rehearsal

8:30am - 9:00am

Post-rehearsal

Debriefing
9:00am - 9:30am

Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication /
Overall Concept

8:30am - 9:00am

9:00am - 10:15am

10:15am - 10:45am

Theme 9 Sport & Venues

9:45am - 10:15am

10:15am - 11:30am

11:30am - 12:00pm

Theme 11 Olympic Villag

12:00pm - 12:30pm

12:30pm - 12:30pm

12:30- 1:00pm

Theme 14 Accommodation

1:00pm - 1:30pm

1:30pm - 2:15pm

2:15pm - 2:45pm

Theme 15 Transport

1:45pm - 2:15pm

2:15pm -~ 3:15pm

3:15pm - 3:45pm

Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology

3:00pm - 3;30pm

3:30pm - 4:15pm

4:15pm - 4:45pm

Theme 10 Paralympic Games

3:45pm - 4:15pm

4:15pm - 5:00pm

5:00pm - 5:30pm

Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structur

Theme 4 Legal Aspects

4:30pm - 5:00pm

8:00am - 8:30am

5:00pm - 5:45pm

8:30am - 9:15am

5:45pm - 6:15pm

9:15am - 9:45am

Theme 5 Customs and Immigration Formalities

8:45am - 9:15am

9:15am - 9:45am

9:45am - 10:15am

Theme 7 Financ

9:30am - 10:00am

10:00am - 11:00am

11:00am - 11:30am

Theme 8 Marketing

10:30am - 11:00am

11:00am - 12:00pm

12:00pm - 12:30pm

Theme 13 Security

12:15pm - 12:45pm

12:45pm - 1:30pm

1:30pm - 2:00pm

Theme 17 Media Operations

1:00pm - 1:30pm

1:30pm - 2:15pm

2:15pm - 2:45pm

Theme 12 Medical Services & Doping Control

1:45pm - 2:15pm

2:15pm - 2:45pm

2:45pm - 3:15pm

Theme 16 Technology

2:30pm - 3:00pm

3:00pm - 3:30pm

3:30pm - 4:00pm

- Official Clp

Bid Committee -

3:00pm - 3:30pm

8:00am - 8:30am

3:30pm - 4:00pm

8:30am - 9:00am

4:00pm - 4:30pm

9:00am - 9:30am

Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication /
Overall Concept

8:30am - 9:.00am

9:00am - 10:15am

10:15am - 10:45am

Theme 9 Sport & Venues

10:00am - 10:30am

10:30am - 11:45am

11:45am - 12:15pm

Theme 11 Qlympic Villag

12:15pm - 12:45pm

12:45pm - 1:45pm

1:45pm - 2:15pm

Theme 14 Accommodation

1:15pm - 1:45pm

1:45pm - 2:30pm

2:30pm - 3:00pm

Theme 15 Transport

2:15pm - 2:45pm

2:45pm - 3:45pm

3:45pm - 4:15pm

Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology

3:15pm - 3:45pm

3:45pm - 4:30pm

4:30pm - 5:00pm
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Valerie Waller; Kurt Summers; msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
Cce: Melissa Wollmering

Subject: RE: After School Matters meeying at 10:30 This Morning

I know, but if Mrs. Daley wants to have it, I'm having it. Kurt and I and Sego will
handle.

----- Original Message-----

From: Valerie Waller

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 8:09 AM .

To: Lori Healey; Kurt Summers; 'msegobiancecityofchicago.org!’
Cc: Melissa Wollmering

Subject: After School Matters meeying at 10:30 This Morning

Is this just internal? Things are on fire and if we could do this after the EC, it would

help a lot.

CC00585



Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 9:18 AM

To: Lori Igleski; Patrick Sandusky; Carrie Kennedy; Pat Moloney
Cc: Mica Matsoff, Valerie Waller; Michael Segobiano

Subject: RE: Hospitality activation

Did we ever do anything with Marc Schulman and Eli's Cheesecake? T really need to respond
to him.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Igleski

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 8:53 PM

To: Patrick Sandusky

Cc: Mica Matsoff; Valerie Waller; Loril Healey
Subject: Hospitality activation

Patrick,

Per your request, below is a list of some of the things the hospitality community is doing
on our behalf:

Concierge Preferred:
1) Custom cover for April 1 edition dedicated to Chicago 2016. Distributed to all Chicago
area hotels

2) Organized a dozen restaurants and bars to host complimentary dinners for members of the
media

3) Obtained other goods and services donations such as Garrett's popcorn, floral design et
al

Illnois Restaurant Association:
1) Distributing lapel ping and palm cards for restaurant checkbooks

2) Helped 2016 negotiate VIK/discounts from food vendors for volunteer and staff meals
during EC

3) Helped select celebrity chefs for EC lunches

Taxi Cabs;
1) Window clings (12,000) for taxis

Navy Pier:
1) Dedicated fireworks show to 2016

2) Olympic themed lighting of Ferris wheel and special planting of flowers
Greater North Michigan Avenue Assn and Chicago Loop Alliance:
1) . Coordinated member outreach leading to purchases of 100's of banners, posters and

flags

2) Inventoried dozens of good and service donations including Trollies, medical services
to EC/Media and much more

Chicago Convention and Tourism Bureau

1) Hosted webinar to provide updates to hotel, restaurant and retail members and talking
points for front line workers.

It keep coming, but this is the bulk of it.

Lori, fyi
1 CC00586
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Thursday, March 19, 2009 11:22 AM

To: Marcelino Garcia; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

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

‘c: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
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
¢ Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
ubject: Re: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

lease include Mike Murnane and Patricia Rios in this discussion

rom: Marcelino Garcia

o: Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

¢: 'Michael Roberts’ ; Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano
ent: Wed Mar 18 13:52:21 2009

ubject: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities
lark and Valerie-

iot a call from Homero Tristan, Chair of the Latino Cultural Center and Commissioner for the City Department of
uman Resources, inquiring if we would like to participate, at no cost, in the Latino Film Festival (April 17-29).

e suggested participation in various ways:

1) Ad in the booklet ~ (In English) — need the ad by Friday the 20t

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
ease let me know.

Aarcelino

ARCELINO GARCIA
ITERNATIONAL RELATIONS Ccoos87
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HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6008
1+1.312.523.7174
J0 East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601

igarcia@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [lhealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 18, 2009 1:56 PM

To: Marcelino Garcia; Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

Cc: Mike Roberts; Michael Segobiano; Mike Murnane; Patricia Rios; Kurt Summers
Subject: Re: Latino Film Festival - Participation Opportunities

lease include Mike Murnane and Patricia Rios in this discussion

rom: Marcelino Garcia

o: Mark Mitten; Valerie Waller

¢: 'Michael Roberts' ; Lori Healey; Michael Segobiano
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
luman Resources, inquiring if we would like to participate, at no cost, in the Latino Film Festival (April 17-29).

le suggested participation in various ways:

1) Ad in the booklet — (In English) — need the ad by Friday the 20th

2) Trailer to be played before the movies (inquiring if it's 35mm or digital)
3) Host a small reception ~ they would find sponsors for it.

4) Any other way in which we want to participate

his seems to be a great opportunity. If you would like to move forward with some of these suggestions or others,
lease let me know.

Viarcelino

IARCELINO GARCIA
{TERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.784.6008
1+1.312.523.7174
30 East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, {L. 60601

wgarcia@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Friday, March 13, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: FW: URGENT: Requests to Mayor's Office

re you going to see these before they go over, or are they going over through you? | just want to make sure we
now what they are before the MO does....

rom: Victoria O'Kane
ent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 4:34 PM

o: 'Ertharin Cousin’; Carrie Kennedy; Pat Moloney; bwhite_bb; Beth White; Kelly Coppola; Lou Vasta;
icole.saunches@usoc.org; malinda@culture22.com; Gretchen Qettinger; Mica Matsoff; John Stapleton; Maurice Cousin; Kevann
ooke; Charlie Battle; sphillips@c3presents.com; Michelle Somkovic

¢: David Bolger; Lori Healey; John Murray; ‘msegobiano@cityofchicago.org'

ubject: RE: URGENT: Requests to Mayor's Office

es, please send all requests for elected and City officials. We will facilitate the asks.

ICTORIA O'KANE
iD DELIVERY
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.861.4833
+1.312.861.4801
| +1.312.617.3379
J0 East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, 1. 60601

»kane@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org

rom: Ertharin Cousin [mailto:ecousin@thepolkstreetgroup.com]

ent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:58 PM

p: Victoria O'Kane; Carrie Kennedy; Pat Moloney; bwhite_bb; Beth White; Kelly Coppola; Lou Vasta; Nicole.saunches@usoc.org;
alinda@culture22.com; Gretchen Oettinger; Mica Matsoff; John Stapleton; Maurice Cousin; Kevann Cooke; Charlie Battle;
shillips@c3presents.com; Michelle Somkovic

t: David Bolger; Lori Healey; John Murray

ubject: RE: URGENT: Requests to Mayor's Office

hould | assume this includes the invites for the elected officials and city officials participation in the Venue Tour welcome teams?

rom: Victoria O'Kane [mailto:vokane@chicago2016.org]

ent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:34 PM

o: Carrie Kennedy; Pat Moloney; bwhite_bb; Beth White; Kelly Coppola; Lou Vasta; Nicole.saunches@usoc.org;
alinda@culture22.com; Gretchen Oettinger; Mica Matsoff; John Stapleton; Maurice Cousin; Ertharin Cousin; Kevann Cooke;
1arlie Battle; sphillips@c3presents.com; Michelle Somkovic

t: David Bolger; Lori Healey; John Murray

ubject: URGENT: Requests to Mayor's Office

le are collectively pulling together the asks to the Mayor’s office by end of day TODAY, e.g. welcome letters to EC
lembers, media press conference.

CC00590



lease reach out to John or | with your requests ASAP.

hanks —
ictoria

ICTORIA O'KANE
ID DELIVERY
HICAGO 2016

+1.312.861.4833
+1.312.861.4801
+1.312.617.3379
JO East Randolph
uite 2016

hicago, IL 60601

kane@chicago2016.org
ww.chicago2016.org

ta tnas o

Page 2 of 2
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Ihealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1:47 PM

To: Lori Igleski; Mica Matsoff, Carrie Kennedy

Cc: John Murray; Kurt Summers; Valerie Waller; Matt Castellan; Michael Segobiano
Subject: RE: Talking points for Taxi Owners

hese sound good; quite frankly, the simpler the better

rom: Lori Igleski

ent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1:32 PM

p: Mica Matsoff; Carrie Kennedy

c: Lori Healey; John Murray; Kurt Summers; Valerie Waller; Matt Castellan
ubject: Talking points for Taxi Owners

nportance: High

I,

ommissioner Reyes is speaking to the Taxi owners on Wednesday and has asked me for some talking points. Here are my
oughts if you can provide your feedback today, if possible.

alking Points:

Ze Evaluation Commission and 50 members of the International Media will arrive in Chicago between April 18t and 3. Flights
e expected to arrive at O’Hare through those days.

saluation Commission and media depart Chicago on April 7! and 8%,

)0 Taxi tops have been donated by Clear Channel and 50 taxi tops have been donated by Cascio for advertising related to the
d. Creative is tbd. Goal would be to have these taxis staged near the arranged transportation for the EC members and the
edia at O’'Hare (details to be provided).

= and Media are staying at The Fairmont and Sheraton respectively. Goal would be to have these taxis stage near the public
rtrances to these hotels at given times to be determined (details to be provided).

alking points for drivers and two 3X5 window clings will be provided per taxi by March 25

there more detail we want to provide to the Taxi owners? | am thinking the talking points for drivers would provide information
yout the bid that could help them understand the positive reasons for bringing the games to Chicago. We'll have to adapt what
2 already have for that.

oni

ORI IGLESKI

IRECTOR

VENTS, VOLUNTEERS AND ACCOMMODATIONS
HICAGO 2016

312.861.4849
312.861.4801
312.550.3119

CC00592
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20 E. Randolph
uite 2016
hicago, 1L 60601

jleski@chicago2016.org
ww.chicagqo2016.0rg
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Yan, Tianran

From: Lori Healey [Inealey@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1:01 PM

To: Karen Dengler; Kim Snoddy; phurley@pjhchicago.com

Cc: Elizabeth Alvarez; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano; Valerie Waller; Chona Maglaya; Kathy
Hill

Subject: RE: After School Matters

Let me know who from your side will be coming so we can get them on the CIA list
downstairs....

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen Dengler [mailto:kdenglere@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2008 12:27 PM

To: Lori Healey; Kim Snoddy; phurley@pihchicago.com

Cc: Elizabeth Alvarez; Kurt Summers; Michael Segobiano; Valerie Waller; Chona Maglaya;
Kathy Hill

Subject: RE: After School Matters

Hi Lori,
Okay, it's final:

Monday, March 30
10:30 a.m.

We'll see you at your office. Thanks for agreeing to take time fxom your busy schedules
to meet!!

Karen

>>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 3/9/2009 10:06 AM >>>

That's great but it would be better for me at 10:30. My address is 200 E. Randolph, Suite
2016 (go figure).

T will include Valerie Waller, our Director of Marketing and Communication, Kurt Summers
and Mike Segobiano

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen Dengler [mailto:kdenglerecityofchicago.orgl
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 9:37 AM

To: Lori Healey; Kim Snoddy; phurley@pjhchicago.com
Cc: Chona Maglaya; Kathy Hill

Subject: RE: After School Matters

Hi Lori, Pat and Kim .

Thanks for your patience in scheduling the meeting to discuss the 2009 After School
Matters gala. How does the morning of March 30 work for all of you? 9:30 a.m.? We'll
all go to Lori's office (Lori: what's your address?).

Thanks to all. Let me know if this date/time works for you.

Chona is more than welcome to join us if she'd like.

Karen

Karen L. Dengler

External Affairg Officer

312/744-1363
www.afterschoolmatters.org

1 CC00594



>>> Kim Snoddy 3/9/2009 9:14 AM >>>
lets do March 30th early morning if possible. thanks.

Kim Snoddy

Director of Events

After School Matters

78 East Washington Street
Chicago, IL 60602

312-742-1624
kim.snoddyecityofchicago.org
www.afterschoolmatters.org

>»> Karen Dengler 3/9/2009 9:11:35 AM >>>
Yikes . . . looks like calendars are not aligning . . . can you wait
£1i11l the third week of April? Karen

>>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.0rg> 3/6/2009 5:06 PM >>>

First week in April is out for me because of the EC visit (I'm taking a
few days off afterwards, too). Does the 29th or 30th of March work? Or
the third week in April?

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen Dengler [mailto:kdenglere@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Lori Healey

Cc: Kathy Hill

Subject: RE: After School Matters

ves, in fact, let's do the first week in April. Thanks for agreeing to
talk with us . . . we know how busy you are! Give me some dates/times
that work for you and we'll work around them. Thanks! Karen

s>s> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 3/6/2009 2:42:02 PM >>>

Hey Karen, how are you? This sounds good, and I'd like to be in on it.
Any chance we could wait until the last week in March? Everyone will be
at Sportaccord, and it will be better for me.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Karen Dengler [mailto:kdenglerecityofchicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:05 PM

To: Lori Healey

Cc: Kim Snoddy

Subject: After School Matters

Hi Lori,

Hope you are well!

As you know, ASM's 2009 gala will take place in Washington Park and will
have an Olympic theme. I'd like to meet with you or someone designated
from your team to discuss protocol related to how the Olympics can

and/or should be represented at the event.

Could you let me know a good time for me, Pat Hurley and Kim Snoddy
(ASM's Event Director) to meet with the appropriate person or persons?

Thanksg!
Karen

Karen L. Dengler
External Affairs Officer

CC00595



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
thig document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified
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
and any copy of any e-mall and printout thereof.

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
this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
e-maill, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
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
have received this e-mall in error, please respond to the
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
e-malil, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
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

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Karen Dengler; Kim Snoddy; phurley@pjhchicago.com

Cc: Chona Maglaya; Kathy Hill; Valerie Waller; Michael Segobiano; Kurt Summers; Elizabeth
Alvarez

Subject: RE: After School Matters

That's great but it would be better for me at 10:30. My address is 200 E. Randolph, Suite
2016 (go figure). ‘

I will include Valerie Waller, our Director of Marketing and Communication, Kurt Summers
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

Hi Lori, Pat and Kim

Thanks for your patience in scheduling the meeting to discuss the 2009 After School
Matters gala. How does the morning of March 30 work for all of you? 9:30 a.m.? We'll
all go to Lori's office (Lori: what's your address?).

Thanks to all. Let me know if thig date/time works for you.
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

>>> Karen Dengler 3/9/2009 9:11:35 AM >>>
Yikes . . . looks like calendars are not aligning . . . can you wait
£ill the third week of April? Karen

>>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.org> 3/6/2009 5:06 PM »>>>

First week in April is out for me because of the EC visit (I'm taking a
few days off afterwards, too). Does the 29th or 30th of March work? Or
the third week in April?

1 CC00597



From: Karen Dengler [mailto:kdenglere@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Lori Healey

Cc: Kathy Hill

Subject: RE: After School Matters

Yes, in fact, let's do the first week in April. Thanks for agreeing to
talk with us . . . we know how busy you are! Give me some dates/times
that work for you and we'll work around them. Thanks! Karen

>>> Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago20l16.o0rg> 3/6/2009 2:42:02 PM >>>

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

Thanks !

Karen

Karen L. Dengler

External Affairs Officer
312/744-1363
www.afterschoolmatters.org

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, 1s intended only for use
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
have received this e-maill in error, please respond to the
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
by the addressee(sg) named herein and may contain legally privileged
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
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